Vance County Board of Education
Henderson, N. C. 27536
August 13,2012 7:00 p.m.
Administrative Services Center

AGENDA

l. Call to Order
Il. Moment of Silence

* L Approval of Minutes

V. Approval of Meeting Agenda
V. Recognitions/Announcements

VI. Comments from the Public
(Citizens who would like to address the Board may do so by completing Form BDDH-E, Public Participation at
Board Meetings. This request must be made by noon one working day preceding the regular Board meeting.
The form may be obtained by calling the Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent at 492-2127, ext. 2202.)

VIl.  Superintendent’s Report

Accountability Update (Attachment VILA)

STEM Program (Attachment VII.B)

Summer Reading Camp (Attachment VII.C)
Repairs to Chillers (Attachment VII.D)

Bonus Days (Attachment VII.E)

Community Watch Panel (Attachment VII.F)
Organizational Chart (Attachment VIL.G)

Bank Signature Authority (Attachment VII.H)
Upgrade to NVHS Science Labs (Attachment VILI)

—IETMMUOWY

VIll. Board of Education Standing Committees
* Personnel: Ronald B. Kinsley, Chair (Attachment)
Finance: Gloria J. White, Chair
Building & Grounds: Ruth M. Hartness, Chair (Attachment)
Policy: Darlynn P. Oxendine, Chair
Curriculum: Emeron J. Cash, Chair
Community Relations: Dorothy M. Williams, Chair (Attachment)

nmmoomr

IX. New Business
X. Recurring Items
* A. Overnight Field Trip Request (Attachment X.A)
*  B. Out of County Transfer Requests (Attachment X.B)

* Xl Executive Session
Approval of Minutes, Property, Legal, Personnel Matters

* Xll.  Adjournment

* Requires Board Action




Minutes of the Vance County Board of Education
June 11, 2012

The Vance County Board of Education met in regular session on Monday, June 11, 2012, 7:00
p.m., Administrative Services Center Board Room. Board members present were: Gloria J.
White, Chair, Darlynn P. Oxendine, Vice Chair, Emeron J. Cash, Margaret A. Ellis, Ruth M.
Hartness, Ronald B. Kinsley, and Dorothy M. Williams. Senior staff members present were:
Ronald E. Gregory, Superintendent, Wil McLean, Executive Director of Human Resources, Dr.
Trixie J. Brooks, Executive Director for Curriculum and Instruction, Steven Graham, Finance
Officer, Terri Hedrick, Public Information Officer, Claiborne Woods, Director of Facilities, and
Jerry Stainback, Attorney for the Board.

| Mrs. White called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and welcomed everyone attending. A
moment of silence was observed.

2. Upon motion by Mrs. Ellis, second by Mrs. Hartness, the Board unanimously (7-0) approved
the minutes of the May 14, 21 & 30, 2012 meetings as presented.

3. Upon motion by Mrs. Hartness, second by Ms. Williams, the Board unanimously (7-0)
approved the meeting agenda with the following addition.
e Add five (5) Student Transfer Requests to X.B

4. Recognitions/Announcements - none
5. Comments from the Public — none

6. Superintendent’s Report

(1) Vivien Windley, Curriculum Specialist, shared information with the Board on a recent
field trip to Kings Dominion promoting STEM. During the month of May, Kings
Dominion offers a STEM Day each Friday to encourage students to get involved with
science, technology, engineering and math. The program is designed to encourage
students to take higher levels of math and science. Forty-five students from Northern
Vance, Southern Vance, Western Vance and Early College participated in the trip.
Students learned about career opportunities in the park such as Human Resources, Food
Services, and Horticulture.

Rikwavis Drumgold, a student from Western Vance, shared his experience at Kings
Dominion with the Board.

(2) Cassandra Evans, Director of Federal Programs, gave a brief overview of the 2012-2013
Title 1 Application. The application meets all requirements of the No Child Left Behind
Act. All 10 elementary schools and both middle schools qualify and will receive Title 1
services. Funds are included to provide staff development in the new Common Core
Standards for all schools. There will be no School of Choice or Supplemental Education



BOARD MINUTES
June 11, 2012
Page 2 — Item #6 (2) continued

Services provided for 2012-2013. However, transportation will be provided for current
students in the School of Choice program.

Upon motion by Mrs. Ellis, second by Mrs. Oxendine, the Board unanimously (7-0)
approved the Title 1 Application for 2012-2013.

(3) Mr. Gregory announced a Summer Reading Camp would be offered this summer for all
third grade students who scored a level 1 or 2 on the End of Grade Reading Test. The
camp will be held Monday through Thursday, four (4) hours per day, for three (3) weeks
beginning July 16, 2012 and ending August 2, 2012. Mr. Gregory shared his belief that a
student in school for 180 days per year, for four (4) years that equals 720 days should be
reading at or above grade level. The camp will provide high intensity instruction
focusing on the students’ reading deficiencies. There are approximately 200 students not
reading on the third grade level.

The camp will be located at Dabney Elementary School for students in the Northern
district and L. B. Yancey Elementary for students in the Southern district. Lunch and
transportation will be provided. Title 1 funds will cover the costs of the camp.

In addition to the Reading Camp, all Media Centers will be open two (2) days per week
except for New Hope which will use the Dabney Media Center.

(4) Mr. Gregory made a recommendation to re-appoint Donald C. Seifert, Sr. to the Vance
Granville Community College Board of Trustees.

Upon motion by Mrs. Hartness, second by Mrs. Ellis, the Board unanimously (7-0) voted
to re-appoint Donald C. Seifert, Sr. to the Vance Granville Community College Board of

Trustees for a four year term.

(5) Mr. Gregory recommended the School Board meet at either 5:30 p.m. on June 21, 2012
or noon on June 22, 2012 for the end of the year close-out meeting.

Upon motion by Mrs. Ellis, second by Mrs. Hartness, the Board unanimously (7-0) voted
to meet June 21, 2012 at 5:30 p.m. for the end of the year close-out meeting.

(6) Mr. Gregory recommended the July 9, 2012 Board Meeting be cancelled. If needed, a
called meeting can be scheduled later in the month.

Upon motion by Mrs. Ellis, second by Mrs. Oxendine, the Board unanimously (7-0)
voted to cancel the July 9, 2012 Board Meeting.



BOARD MINUTES
June 11, 2012
Page 3

7 Board of Education Standing Committees
(1) Personnel — Mr. Kinsley reported that the committee did not meet.
Upon motion by Mr. Kinsley, second by Mrs. Oxendine, the Board unanimously (7-0)

approved the following personnel recommendations.

Resignations

Pamela Cunningham  STEM Coordinator Clarke Eff. 06/15/12
Rebecca Lively E. C. Teacher Clarke Eff 06/30/12
Joann Robinson Reading Teacher E. M. Rollins Eff. 06/30/12
Jackie Baynes Teacher Assistant Zeb Vance Eff. 06/15/12
Retirement

Patty Kennedy E. C. Director Central Office Eff. 08/01/12

VIF — Contract Ending
Reginald Parulan Science Teacher Henderson Middle  Eff. 06/30/12

Four Year Contract Renewal
Ann Hancock Curriculum Specialist Central Office Eff. 07/01/12

(2) Finance — Mrs. White reported the committee did not meet.

(3) Building and Grounds — Mrs. Hartness reported that the committee met on May 24, 2012.
Several items were discussed.

(a) An update of maintenance items completed was included in the Board’s packet.

(b) The committee heard a report on the completion of the fire extinguisher service
program and the savings achieved.

(c) The summer custodial cleaning schedule was presented.
(d) Use of Media Centers last summer with little participation was discussed by the
committee.
(4) Policy — Mrs. Oxendine reported that the committee did not meet.

(a) New Policy IFD, Curriculum Adoption, was shared for second reading.



BOARD MINUTES
June 11, 2012
Page 4 — Item #7 continued

(5) Curriculum — Mr. Cash reported that the committee met on May 24, 2012.

(a) Dr. Brooks shared a brief summary of the 2012-2013 Migrant Education Application.

The majority of the $30,888.00 funding will cover the cost ofa Recruiter/Parent
Involvement Position.

Upon motion by Mr. Cash, second by Mrs. Ellis, the Board unanimously (7-0)
approved the 2012-2013 Migrant Education Application.

(b) Dr. Brooks briefly discussed the Career & Technical Education Application for 2012-

2013. CTE courses are offered in all middle and high schools. The new Essential
Standards will begin with the 2012-2013 school year. Students are able to receive
credentials and certification in certain programs. Seniors who completed a CTE
pathway were required to take the ACT Work Keys Assessment. Ninety-eight
seniors took the assessment.

Upon motion by Mr. Cash, second by Mrs. Ellis, the Board unanimously (7-0)
approved the 2012-2013 Career & Technical Education Application.

(6) Community Relations — Ms. Williams reported that the committee did not meet. The

results of the 2012 Parent Survey was included in the Board’s packet for review.

8. New Business

(a) Mr. Gregory announced that the Four Day Work Week will begin June 18, 2012 and end

August 3, 2012.

(b) During the summer, all Media Centers will be open two (2) days each week for students

except for New Hope Elementary School due to installation of new carpet. New Hope
students will be able to use the Media Center at Dabney Elementary.

9. Upon motion by Mrs. Oxendine, second by Mr. Kinsley, the Board unanimously (7-0)
approved the following overnight field trips.

June 25-27, 2012 — Northern Vance High School Men’s Basketball Team — Basketball
Team Camp, Catawba College, Salisbury, NC
June 28-30, 2012 - Northern Vance High School Women'’s Basketball Team — Basketball

Team Camp, Catawba College, Salisbury, NC

10. Upon motion by Mrs. Oxendine, second by Mrs. Ellis, the Board voted unanimously (7-0) to
approve the following out-of-county student transfer recommendations.



BOARD MINUTES
June 11, 2012
Page 5 — Item #10 continued

11.

12.

13.

Upon motion by Mr:

Burwell, Ashley Nicole
Cunha, Skyler Jay
Dunsford, Andrew
Edmonds, Amy Grace
Herndon, Grace Victoria
Hester, Morgan Kerri
Hoyle, Cadence Grace
Jackson, Dylan Tyler
Keeton, Jessi

Mason, Leeza T.
Moody, Trevor Lee
Myrick, Andrew Z.
Myrick, Jadyn Mychal
Patterson, Zane Thomas
Pegram, Sarah E.
Ratliff, Rebekah Grey
Vaughan, Marissa T.
Williams, Lauryn E.

from Vance Co./Northern Vance to Granville Co./J. F. Webb High
from Vance Co./Northern Vance to Granville Co./]. F. Webb High
from Vance Co./Northern Vance to Granville Co./]. F. Webb High
from Vance Co./Eaton Johnson to Granville Co./Mary Potter

from Vance Co./Eaton Johnson to Granville Co./North Granville
from Vance Co./Northern Vance to Granville Co./J. E. Webb High
from Vance Co./Carver Elem.  to Granville Co./Wilton Elem.

from Vance Co./Northern Vance to Granville Co./]. F. Webb High
from Vance Co./New Hope El.  to Granville Co./ Stovall Shaw Elem.
from Vance Co./Southern Vance to Warren Co./Warren New Tech
from Vance Co./Northern Vance to Franklin Co./Franklinton High
from Vance Co./Zeb Vance EL.  to Granville Co./West Oxford Elem.
from Vance Co./Zeb Vance El.  to Granville Co./West Oxford Elem.
from Vance Co./ to Granville Co./J. F. Webb High
from Vance Co./Northern Vance to Granville Co./J. F. Webb High
from Vance Co./Northern Vance to Granville Co./J. F. Webb High
from Vance Co./Northern Vance to Granville Co./J. F. Webb High
from Vance Co./Northern Vance to Granville Co./J. F. Webb High

s. White, second by Mr. Cash, the Board voted unanimously (7-0) to go

into closed session pursuant to the provisions of North Carolina General Statutes 143-318. 11
for the purpose of approving executive session minutes and discussing legal, personnel, and

property issues pursua

nt to subsection (a) of said statute at 7:38 p.m.

The Board returned to open session at 7:45 p.m.

Being no further business, upon motion by Mrs. Oxendine, second by Mr. Cash, and
unanimous (7-0) vote, the Board adjourned at 7:45 p.m.



Minutes of the Vance County Board of Education
June 21, 2012

The Vance County Board of Education held a called meeting on Thursday, June 21, 2012, 5:30
p.m. at the Administrative Services Center. Board members present were: Gloria J. White,
Chair, Margaret A. Ellis, Ruth M. Hartness, Ronald B. Kinsley and Dorothy M. Williams.
Darlynn P. Oxendine, Vice Chair, and Emeron J. Cash were unable to attend. Staff members
present were: Ronald E. Gregory, Superintendent, Wil McLean, Executive Director of Human
Resources, Steven Graham, Finance Officer, Phyllis Newcomb, Child Nutrition Director and

Jerry Stainback, Attorney for the Board.

1. Mrs. White called the meeting to order at 5:35 p.m.

2. Upon motion by Mrs. Hartness, second by Ms. Williams, the Board unanimously (5-0)
approved the meeting agenda with the following additions.

e Add Child Nutrition Bids Attachment to IIL.C
e Add Personnel Attachment to V

e Add two (2) transfer requests to VI

Add Executive Session to VII

e Change Adjournment to VIII

3. Mr. Graham shared budget amendments needed to closeout the fiscal year ending June 30,
2012.

Upon motion by Mrs. Ellis, second by Mrs. Hartness, the Board unanimously (3-0) approved
budget amendments for State Public School Fund Amendment #5, Local Current Expense
Fund Amendment #5, Federal Grants Fund Amendment #5, Capital Outlay Fund
Amendment #5 and Other Restricted Fund Amendment #5.

State Public School Fund Budget Amendment #5 in the amount of $27,539.00 to amend
budget to align with resources and adjust to DPI allotments. Allotment revisions #30-34.

INCREASE DECREASE
Revenues:
State Public School Fund $ 27,539.00
Expenditures:

Instructional Services:
5100 Regular Instructional Services $ 11,728.00

5200 Special Populations Services $ 30,075.00
5300 Alternative Programs/Services $ 42,076.00
5400 School Leadership Services $183,198.00

5800 School-Based Support Services $195,871.00

System-Wide Support Services
6100 Support and Development Serv. $ 2,379.00



BOARD MINUTES
June 21, 2012
Page 2 — Item #3 continued

6200 Special Population Support and $ 310.00
Development Services
6300 Alternative Programs, Services ~ $ 82,156.00
Support, Development Services
6400 Technology Support Services $ 7,033.00
6500 Operational Support Services $ 27,581.00

Local Current Expense Fund Budget Amendment #3 in the amount of $0.00 to amend the
budget to align resources with current needs.

INCREASE DECREASE
Revenues: S 0.00
Expenditures:
Instructional Services:
5500 Co-Curricular Services S 855.00

System-Wide Support Services:
6500 Operational Support Services $ 855.00

Federal Grants Fund Budget Amendment #5 in the amount of $9.509.00 to amend budget to
align with resources and needs. Allotment revisions #30-34.

INCREASE DECREASE
Revenues:
Federal Funds $  9,509.00
Expenditures:

Instructional Services:
5100 Regular Instructional Services $ 13,395.00
5200 Special Populations Services $ 30,841.00
5300 Alternative Programs/Services $ 8,076.00
5800 School-Based Support Services $  8,508.00
System-Wide Support Services:
6500 Operational Support Services $ 44,255.00
7000 Ancillary Services $ 6,013.00
8000 Non-Programmed Charges $ 23,745.00

Capital Outlay Fund Budget Amendment #5 in the amount of $(250.00) to amend budget to
align with resources and needs.

INCREASE DECREASE

Revenues:

State Funds S 250.00



BOARD MINUTES
June 21, 2012
Page 3 — Item #3 continued

Expenditures:
System-Wide Support Services:
6500 Operational Support Services $ 250.00

Other Restricted Fund Budget Amendment #5 in the amount of $0.00 to amend the budget to
align resources with current needs.

INCREASE DECREASE
Revenues: S 0.00

Expenditures:
Instructional Services:
5100 Regular Instructional Services $ 1,140.00

System-Wide Support Services:
6400 Technology Support Services $ 1,140.00

4. Mr. Graham shared the 2012-2013 Interim Budget Resolution with the Board. The resolution is
needed to continue expenditures until the Board adopts the budget resolution for 2012-2013.

Upon motion by Mrs. Hartness, second by Ms. Williams, the Board unanimously (5-0)
approved the 2012-2013 Interim Budget Resolution.

VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING
INTERIM APPROPRIATIONS AND DISBURSEMENTS

WHEREAS, in accordance with the provisions of N.C.G.S. 115C-434, in case the adoption
of the budget resolution is delayed until after July 1, the Board of Education shall make
interim appropriations for the purpose of paying salaries and the usual ordinary expenses of
the local administrative unit for the interval between the beginning of the fiscal year and the
adoption of the budget resolution; and

WHEREAS., the State of North Carolina has not yet adopted a continuing resolution or final
budget for the 2012-2013 fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, the Vance County Board of Commissioners has not yet adopted a continuing
resolution or final budget for the 2012-2013 fiscal year as of the issuance of this resolution;

and

WHEREAS, the Vance County Board of Education has an insufficient fund balance to
operate the school system for the 2012-2013 fiscal year; and



BOARD MINUTES
June 21, 2012
Page 4 — Item #4 continued

WHEREAS, the adoption of a budget resolution for the 2012-2013 fiscal year by the Vance
County Board of Education is predicated on the adoption of a state and local government
continuing resolution or final budget for the 2012-2013 fiscal year.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Vance County Board of Education. as
follows:

(1) That the Board hereby authorizes the disbursements of such amounts as may be
necessary to pay salaries and wages of employees of Vance County Schools, principal
and interest of indebtedness, and all other usual ordinary expenses that may become
due and payable during the interval between the beginning of the 2012-2013 fiscal
year and the adoption of the budget resolution for that year.

(2) That interim appropriations so made and expended will be charged to the proper

appropriations in the budget resolution and any amendments to the budget will be
reported to the Board.

Approved by the Vance County Board of Education, this the 21°" day of June, 2012.

Gloria J. White, Chair Ronald E. Gregory. Secretary

5. Phyllis Newcomb, Child Nutrition Director, shared the results of the N. C. Child Nutrition
Procurement Alliance (state-wide) bids for food and supplies for 2012-2013. Sysco extended
the contract one year with no price increase in delivery fees. Bid totals included foods,
$807,585.00; snacks, $109.709.00; and supplies, $104,455.00.

Durham Coke was the lowest bidder for 100% juice at the middle and high schools with a bid
of .54¢ and sports drink at the high schools only with a bid of .4729¢. Walker Distributors
was the lowest bidder for 100% juice at Western Vance only with a bid of .84¢ and sparkling
100% juice at the middle and high schools with a bid of .5271¢. Walker Distributors
extended the contract one year with no price increase on bottled water, non-vended.

Hershey's extended the contract one year with no price increase for ice cream. Walker
Distributors was the only vendor to submit a bid for vended snacks with a cost increase of
5%. Vended snacks are only available at Western Vance.

Pet Dairy was the lowest bidder for milk with a bid of $270,250.00. Interstate Brands was
the lowest bidder for bread with a bid of $54,350.00.

Upon motion by Mrs. Hartness, second by Mrs. Ellis, the Board unanimously (3-0) approved
the Child Nutrition Program Bids for 2012-2013.



BOARD MINUTES
June 21, 2012
Page 5

6. Mrs. White presented New Policy IFD, Curriculum Adoption, to the Board for approval.
This is the third reading of the policy.

(a) Upon motion by Mrs. Ellis, second by Ms. Williams, the Board unanimously (5-0)
approved Policy IFD, Curriculum Adoption.

(b) Mrs. White shared Procedures IGDJ-R, Academic Athletic Procedures for
Interscholastic Participation/Eligibility, with the Board for information only.

7. Mrs. White presented personnel recommendations for approval.

Upon motion by Mrs. Hartness, second by Mr. Kinsley, the Board unanimously (5-0)
approved the following personnel recommendations.

Recommendations

Andrew Pierce Warehouseman Warehouse Eff. 07/02/12

Sherwood Manning Custodian E. M. Rollins Eff. 06/18/12

Resignations

Susan Hudson Language Arts Eaton Johnson Eff. 06/30/12

Andrea Anstead Science Teacher Henderson Middle  Eff. 06/15/12

Ana Cortes ESL Teacher Southern Vance Eff. 06/15/12

Lansdale Jones English Teacher Western Vance Eff. 06/15/12

Leave

Tandra Henderson Behavior Specialist Central Office Eff. 05/23/12

Interim Assignment Ending

Robert Burton Head Custodian E. M. Rollins Eff. 06/15/12

Transfers — For Information Only

Constance Pettaway (f) Bookkeeper Clarke Elementary ~ Eff. 07/01/12
(t) Bookkeeper Henderson Middle

Brenda Adcock (f) Licensure Specialist Human Resources Eff. 07/01/12
(t) Front Desk Receptionist Human Resources

Sheri Bailey (f) Front Desk Receptionist ~Human Resources  Eff. 07/01/12
(t) Licensure Specialist Human Resources

8. Upon motion by Mr. Kinsley, second by Mrs. Ellis, and a 4 yes, 1 no (Hartness) vote, the
Board approved the following out-of-county student transfer recommendations.



BOARD MINUTES
June 21, 2012
Page 6 — Item #3 continued

Currin, Gavin Russell ~ from Vance Co./New Hope Elem. to Granville Co./Stovall Elem.

Evans, Tevin P. from Granville Co./Northern Gran. to Vance Co./Eaton Johnson Middle
Parrish, Grayson Taylor from Vance Co./Northern Vance to Granville Co./South Granville High
Parrish, Nan Stephenson from Vance Co./Eaton Johnson to Granville Co./Mary Potter Middle
Parrott, Harley Morgan  from Vance Co./Northern Vance to Granville Co./J. E. Webb High
Osborne, Emily Nicole  from Vance Co./New Hope Elem.  to Granville Co./West Oxford Elem.
Osborne, Eric Michael ~ from Vance Co./New Hope Elem. to Granville Co./West Oxford Elem.
Osborne, Sean Gavin from Vance Co./New Hope Elem.  to Granville Co./West Oxford Elem.

Mrs. Hartness expressed concern over the number of out of county transfer requests and
stated the Board needed to look at the current policy on transfers.

9 A motion was made by Mrs. White, second by Mrs. Hartness, to go into closed session
pursuant to the provisions of North Carolina General Statutes 143-318.11 for the purpose of
approving executive session minutes and discussing legal, personnel, and property issues
pursuant to subsection (a) of said statute at 5:58 p.m. The motion passed unanimously (5-0).

10. The Board returned to open session at 6:20 p.m.

11. Mrs. Hartness made a motion not to accept the transfer request for Austin Edwards to attend
Vance County Schools. Mr. Kinsley seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously

(5-0).

12. Being no further business, upon motion by Mrs. Hartness, second by Mrs. Ellis, and
unanimous (5-0) vote, the Board adjourned at 6:23 p.m.



Minutes of the Vance County Board of Education
July 12, 2012

The Vance County Board of Education held a called meeting on Thursday, July 12, 2012, 5:30
p.m. at the Administrative Services Center. Board members present were: Gloria J. White,
Chair, Darlynn P. Oxendine, Vice Chair, Emeron J. Cash, Margaret A. Ellis, Ruth M. Hartness
and Dorothy M. Williams. Ronald B. Kinsley was unable to attend. Staff members present were:
Ronald E. Gregory, Superintendent, and Wil McLean, Executive Director of Human Resources.

1. Mrs. White called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

2. Upon motion by Mrs. Hartness, second by Mrs. Oxendine, the Board unanimously (6-0)
approved the meeting agenda.

3. A motion was made by Mrs. White, second by Mr. Cash, to go into closed session pursuant
to the provisions of North Carolina General Statutes 143-318.11 for the purpose of approving
executive session minutes and discussing legal, personnel, and property issues pursuant to
subsection (a) of said statute at 5:31 p.m. The motion passed unanimously (6-0).

4. The Board returned to open session at 5:57 p.m.
5 Personnel recommendations for 2012-201 3 were presented to the Board for approval.

Upon motion by Mr. Cash, second by Mrs. Ellis, the Board unanimously (6-0) approved the
following personnel recommendations.

Appointments
Dr. Michael Applewhite Principal Northern Vance High Eff. 07/23/12
Stephanie Ayscue  (f) Assistant Principal Southern Vance High Eff. 07/23/12
(t) Principal Southern Vance High
Dr. Trixie Brooks (f) Executive Director Central Office Eff. 07/23/12
Curriculum/Instruction
(t) Asst. Superintendent Central Office
CurriculunyInstruction K-12
Willa Clark (f) Principal Southern Vance High Eff. 07/23/12
(t) CTE Director Central Office
Brian Creasman (f) Principal Northern Vance High Eff. 07/23/12
(t) Asst. Superintendent Central Office
Administrative Services
John Russick (f) Teacher Northern Vance High Eff. 07/23/12
(t) Assistant Principal Southern Vance High
Heddie Somerville  (f) Assistant Principal Pinkston Street Elem. Eff. 07/23/12
(t) Principal Pinkston Street Elem.
David Westbrook (f) Assistant Principal Henderson Middle Eff 07/23/12

(t) Principal Carver Elementary



BOARD MINUTES
July 12, 2012

Page 2 — Item #5 continued

Transfers

Donna Blakebrough (f) Assistant Principal

John Hargrove
Crystal Richardson
Kimberly Simms

Harold Thompson

Resignations

Amanda Twisdale
Kasandra Moore
Stephanie Brooks
Harriet Thomas
Kelly Nesbitt
Rodney Brown
Phyllis Walker
Stephanie Wells
T. Mark Perry

Michael Rotolo
David Clark

Retirements
Alton Howard

Shirley Pittman
Rebecca Fleming

(t) Assistant Principal
(f) Principal
(t) Principal
(f) Principal
(t) Principal
(f) Assistant Principal
(t) Assistant Principal
(f) Principal
(t) Principal

Kindergarten

E. C. Teacher
Kindergarten
Music Teacher
E. C. Teacher
Band Director
Science Teacher
P. E. Teacher

P. E. Teacher /

Head Football Coach
Head Basketball Coach

Social Studies

Plumber
Cafeteria Assistant
Grade 5 Teacher

Transfers (For Information Only)

Brenda Lloyd

Stephen Jones

Language Arts Teacher
Language Arts Teacher

Science Teacher
Science Teacher

Eaton Johnson Middle
Henderson Middle
Clarke Elementary
Henderson Middle
New Hope Elementary
Clarke Elementary
Henderson Middle
Eaton Johnson Middle
Carver Elementary
New Hope Elementary

Clarke

Dabney
Dabney
Pinkston Street
Pinkston Street
Eaton Johnson
Eaton Johnson
Northern Vance
Southern Vance

Southern Vance
Western Vance

Maintenance
Carver
E. M. Rollins

Henderson Middle
STEM School
Henderson Middle
STEM School

Eff. 07/23/12
Eff. 07/23/12
Eff. 07/23/12
Eff. 07/23/12

Eff. 07/23/12

Eff. 07/11/12
Eff. 06/30/12
Eff. 07/09/12
Eff. 07/11/12
Eff. 07/31/12
Eff. 06/30/12
Eff. 07/05/12
Eff. 06/13/12
Eff. 06/30/12

Eff. 07/11/12
Eff. 06/23/12

Eff. 10/01/12
Eff. 10/01/12
Eff. 07/01/12

Eff. 08/15/12

Eff. 08/15/12



BOARD MINUTES
July 12, 2012
Page 3 — Item #5 continued

Summer Reading Camp Emplovees (For Information Only)

Dabney Elementary L. B. Yancey Elementary
Bonita Williams Antoinette Ball

Jennifer Southerland Fe McCoy

Letitia Fields Carnetta Thomas

Christy Welch Hattie Allen

Alfreda Murphy Yvonne Woolfolk
Marsha Collis

Jessie Rice
Bonita Green
Carolyn Ellis
Faye Crawford
Katherine Hughes
Jennifer Tucker

6. Mr. Gregory presented three (3) student transfer requests to the Board for approval.

a) Mrs. Ellis made a motion to approve the transfers. Mrs. Hartness requested to vote on
each transfer individually. Following a brief discussion, Mrs. Ellis withdrew her motion.

b) Upon motion by Mrs. Ellis, second by Mrs. Hartness, the Board unanimously (6-0)
approved the following out-of-county student transfer request.

Ali, Ahmed Osman  from Granville Co./Granville Central ~ to Vance Co./Northern Vance

¢) Upon motion by Mr. Cash, second by Ms. Williams, and a 5 yes, 1 no (Hartness) vote,
the Board approved the following out-0 f-county student transfer request.

Hight, Branson Perry from Vance Co./Northern Vance High  to Granville Co./J. F. Webb High

d) Upon motion by Mrs. Hartness, second by Mrs. Oxendine, the Board unanimously (6-0)
approved the fo llowing out-of-county student transfer request.

Wiggins, Anna F. from Vance Co./Eaton Johnson Middle to Granville Co./Hawley Middle

7. Being no further business, upon motion by Mrs. Oxendine, second by Mr. Cash, and
unanimous (6-0) vote, the Board adjourned at 6:00 p.m.



ATTACHMENT VILA

Vance County Schools
Accountability Reports
2011-2012

VCS Office of Accountability
August 8, 2012



4B The ABCs of Public Fducation

2012 Accountability Report Background Packet

b
OVERVIEW

It's an exciting time for North Carolina public scheol educators,
students, parents and school communities. Ensuring that all students
are academically prepared at each grade level through high school
graduation, and then for career, college and life after high school
remains the top priority for state leaders and educators. The ABCs of
Public Education began the journey. The READY initiative is prepared to
take schools and students to the next level of meaningful accountability.

The 2011-12 school year marks the end of North Carolina's first
school-level accountability system, the ABCs of Public Education.
When the ABCs of Public Education was first implemented in the
1996-97 school year at the 3-8 grade levels, it provided a means
to hold schools "A"ccountable for student academic growth over
the course of a school year. The accountability model was a way

to assure the public of results by reporting the academic growth/
gain and proficiency of students. End-of-grade and end-of course
tests focused on “B"asic skills - reading, mathematics, writing - all
foundational skills students need if they are going to be successful
learners. The high school level also included additional measures to
gauge success at the post-secondary level. Local "C"ontrol provided
districts the flexibility to make management decisions that best met
the needs of their students.

Over the program's 16-year history, @ number of changes were
made to the curriculum and assessments to ensure that the
accountability bar remained high for students and that curriculum
standards were appropriate.

In 2008, the State Board of Education adopted the Framework for
Change: the Next Generation of Assessments and Accountability,
which in turn led to the development of the READY initiative and

a new Standard Course of Study that includes Common Core State
Standards, assessments and a remodeled accountability model to be
operational in public schools in the 2012-13 school year.

On May 31, 2012, the North Carolina Department of Public Instruction
(NCDPI) was notified that the U.S. Department of Education had
approved its flexibility waiver request from some of the requirements
of No Child Left Behind as specified in the Elementary and Secondary
Education Act. In its waiver requests, the NCDPI identified how it
would ensure public school students would meet College- and Career-
Ready expectations for all students, how Title | schools would be held
accountable for students’ academic proficiency, and how the state
would support effective instruction and leadership.

Schools will now be measured against Annual Measurable Objectives
(AMOs) calculated and reported under NCLB, and not the “all or
nothing” measure of Adequate Yearly Progress. AMOs also identify
specific proficiency targets for each student subgroup as opposed to
one proficiency target that all subgroups must meet.

PUBLIC SCHOOLS OF NORTH CARQCLINA State Board of Education | Department of Public Instruction

TIMELINE

JUNE 28 - Local school systems must submit test data to the
NCDPI. (Note: These data are preliminary)

JULY - The NCDPI verifies test data with local school systems
and develops report.

AUGUST 2 - ABCs/AMOs Accountability Report presented at
State Board of Education meeting. ABCs/AMO Accountability
Report available online.

AUGUST 3 - SEPTEMBER 4 - Appeals process for ABCs growth,
data change requests.

SEPTEMBER 13 - Compliance Commission for Accountability
reviews appeals.

OCTOBER 4 - State Board of Education approves final changes
to ABCs/AMO.

Under the NCLB waivers, local school districts have discretion over
items that once were strict state reguirements. These include public
school choice and supplemental educational services to qualifying
students. The NCDPI will continue to maintain a list of approved
supplemental educational service providers as a service to local
school districts that choose to continue this program.

The ABCs accountability report will be available online at
http://abcs.ncpublicschools.org/abcs/ on Aug. 2, 2012.

HIGHLIGHTS OF THE ABCs PROGRAM
FOR THE 2011-12 SCHOOL YEAR

« This year instead of reporting Adequate Yearly Progress, the North
Carolina Department of Public Instruction will report the number
of Annual Measureable Objectives (AMOs) and the number of
those targets met as well as the percentage of targets met by
each school/district. High schools will have more targets to meet
as Graduation Rate by subgroup has been added to the mix.

To meet the criteria for an Honor School of Excellence per the
ABCs of Public Education, a school will have to meet all of its
designated AMO targets (in addition to having at least 90 percent
of its student scores at or above Achievement Level Il and making
expected growth). AMO proficiency targets by subgroup are
available online at http://www.ncpublicschools.org/accountability/
reporting/abc/2011-12/.

« Based on 2010-11 data, and as part of the ESEA flexibility
waiver, Title | schools are subject to be categorized under
three designations. Title I schools (approximately one-half of
North Carolina's total number of public schools) are those that



SCHOOL STATUS LABELS AND RECOGNITIONS

PERFORMANCE LEVEL

ACADEMIC GROWTH

Based on Percent of Students' Scores
at or above Achievement Level lil

Schools Making Expected Growth
or High Growtn

Schools Making Less
than Expected Growth

Met All AMO Targets

Honor School of Excellence

90% to 100%

Did Not Meet All AMO Targets

School of Excellence

80% to 83%

School of Distinction

60% to 78%

School of Progress

50% to 58%

Priority School

Less than 50%

Priority School

Low Performing

receive federal Title | funds designated to serve students who are
economically disadvantaged. All local school systems have some
schools in this category. The three designations are:

- Priority Schools - schools that have been identified as among
the lowest-performing schools in the state. The total number of
priority schools must be at least 5 percent of the total number
of Title | schools in the state (77 in North Carolina).

Focus Schools - elementary or middle schools that are
contributing most to the achievement gap in the state ora
high school with a graduation rate less than 60 percent in the
current school year and one of the two previous years. The total
number of Focus schools miust equal at least 10 percent of the
Title | schools in the state (130 schools in North Carolina).

- Reward Schools - Title I schools that are the highest-performing
schools (all subgroup AMO targets are met) and cannot have
significant achicvement gaps across subgroups; ora high
progress school, which is a Title | school among the 10 percent
of Title | schools in the state that are making the most progress
in improving the performance of all students over a number of
years and exhibit no significant achievement gaps across student
subgroups. There are 120 Reward schools in North Carolina.

The Priority and Focus schools will be required to take actions to
improve educational services for students. Priority schools will receive
more prescriptive interventions to improve performance. Local school
districts will have discretion to decide how to intervene in Focus
schools. Schools remain on the Priority or Focus lists for three years,
and a new list of Priority and Focus schools will be developed in 2015.
Reward schools will be identified annually. Reward schools will be
eligible for public recognition and to apply for additional funds.

o A list of Priority, Focus and Reward schools is available online at
www.ncpublicschools.org/program—monitoring/esea/.

« The state budget no longer provides funds for ABCs incentive
awards. This is the fourth year that funds have been unavailable
for incentive awards.

COMPONENTS OF THE ABCs AT THE K-8 LEVEL

« Statewide accountability testing is done in grades 3-8 only. For students
in grades K-2, special age-appropriate assessments are used to chart
students' academic progress and are not included in the ABCs reports.

s End-of-grade assessments in reading and mathematics in grades 3-8
(growth [4-8] and performance, and AMO), and science in grades 5
and 8 (performance only).

o NCEXTEND1 and NCEXTEND2 alternate assessments for certain students
with disabilities (included in performance composite and AMO only).

« End-of-course assessment results for students taking EOC
assessments in K-8 (growth and performance, and AMO).

COMPONENTS OF THE ABCs AT THE HIGH SCHOOL LEVEL

« Student performance on three mandated end-of-course
assessments: English |, Algebra | and Biology.

« NCEXTEND1 alternate assessments for certain students with
disabilities included in the performance composite and AYP only.

« Growth is calculated using previous related assessments.

« Current year-to-baseline (average of two previous years) comparison
of percentages of students completing College/ University Prep or
College Tech Prep courses of study.

o The 5-year cohort graduation rate (replaced the dropout
rate component).

ASSISTANCE

Schools that do not meet the expected growth standard and that have
a performance composite of less than 50 percent are identified as
"low performing” under the ABCs model.

As low-performing schools, they are eligible to receive assistance
from the NCDPI's District and School Transformation Division. Selection
of schools receiving comprehensive support is based on a variety of
factors, including the school district's capacity to address the needs

of the schools and to provide the support needed to make long-term



REPORT FORMAT — WHAT YOU'LL SEE ON THE WEB

Schoel
Code

LEA

Code School

eigh County Yeas

Gradesservedin~___—"

110 Leigh County 4at€ clernentary  PK-08 Yes
each school
555 3 40 Rock HS
Parish County 345 Villages Elementarv  OK-0% es
/ 555  Pparish County 360  Mount:’ iiddle 5 ;
The ABCs program 555  Parish Cour* ~ v ) Senor 12
establishes a growth :
555  Parish Coun - 57" Blu Hemy % 2 25
standard for each school.
888  River County 10 F fiig
888  River County geway Primary PK-02 Yes
888  River County Valley Elementary 03-05 Yes

Key to reading the status

The ABCs of Public Education
2008-09 Growth and Performance of North Carolina Schools
Growth and Performance of Schoals

@' Met Met )

\ span J\Expected  Hign,

\
/_—/ f
006 Pt

| The AMO Code indicates
special NCLB rules that were
applied in determining school
performance.

ABCs)
Status |

AMO

N Schoo! Type

Ost k. R
- Pri R
N R
o DR Yed @ AMO (Annual Measureable
Objectives) is a measure
- Yes R required under the federal
- Potgh Tes R No Child Left Behind law.

category abbreviations and

spemai conditions. xc— School of Excellence; Dst- School of Distinction,

LP- Low-Performing; NR- No Recognition; 95R- Lefs

The performance composite
indicates what percentage
of students' scores in each
school are at or above grade
level (Achievement Level
i1). Schools are recognized

~ No Special Conditions; @ Charter School evafuated
AMO: UR - Under Review

AMO CODE: C! - Confidence Interval applied;
FE - Feeder School; SE - Special Evaluat

TYPE: R - Regular; C - Charter; A - Alterngtive

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 1- K-2 Feeder; 2- Senijor High (Gr 9-12); 3- Senior High (Gr 10-12);
9- School did not meet data requirements; * Co fiden

_ Safe Harbor; TAS — Targeted Assistance School;
an; 95A - Participation Rate Averaging; 01 - Option 1 USED

To make AMO, a school must
meet every performance
target for each subgroup

in the schoo!. For more on
AMO, please go to http://
www.nepublicschools.org/
accountability/reporting/
abe/2011-12/.

/ HE - Honor School of Excellence;
Pro-School of Progress; Pri- Priority School;
than 95% tested; NS= No Status

Interval Applied;
as alternative

This column refers to the
type of designation a specific

for the percentage of
students performing at
this proficiency level and
~hether they made their
growth goals.

Occasionally, a school will
These special conditions may include

insufficient data because of small numbers of students tested or ot

improvements. Schools can be included in comprehensive support

for reasons other than ABCs performance. These include consistently
low performance composites, ongoing status as a Title | School
Improvement school, selection as a Race to the Top school, and others.

UNDERSTANDING THE THREE ACCOUNTABILITY MEASURES

« Performance Composite — The percentage of the test scores in the
school at or above Achievement Level 1l (how well the students in
the school did against the set standard of proficiency).

« Growth - An indication of the rate at which students in the school
learned over the past year. The standard is equivalent to a year's
worth of growth for a year of instruction.

« AMO Status - Whether the students in the school as a whole and in
each identified group met the performance targets set by the state
with the goal of reducing the percentage of non-proficient students
by one-half within six years.

schoo! has earned by virtue of
its growth and performance
composite. The key to these
abbreviations is at the bottom
of each Web page.

have special conditions that need to be noted in the ABCs report.
unusual grade configurations such as K-2 or 10-12,
her information pertinent
to the ABCs report. The key to the special conditions is at the bottom of each Web page.

GROWTH EXPECTATIONS

Under the growth formulas, the individual student is expected to
perform as well, or better, on the end-of-grade (EQG) assessments for
the current year as she or he did, on average, during the previous two
years. This expectation is determined by placing students’ scores on
the c-scale (the "change scale” to which a student's developmental
scale score is converted). Growth is calculated as academic change
from a baseline average of the previous two years' assessments. If
only one year's EOG data are available, the expectation for change
will be based on one previous assessment. Like the original formulas,
the new formulas factor in an adjustment for regression to the mean
(a student who performs above or below the mean score on one EOG
will likely score closer to the mean on a subsequent EOG).



FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS

What measure is most important for parents to know -
growth or performance?

Both measures are important in evaluating student achievement ina
school. The percentage of students’ scores at grade level/proficiency
or above is one important way to view the overall achievement of

a school. At the same time, the growth measure alsc is important.
Growth charts the change in academic achievement for students

in the current year. Even a school with 90 percent or more of its
students' scores at grade level has ample room for students to grow
academically each year and should be showing growth annually.

How can high-performing schools still meet their growth goals
year after year?

While it may seem more difficult for schools with a high percentage
of students' scores at or above grade level to continue meeting growth
expectations, it is possible for them to do so. Even if all studentsina
school scored at or above grade level last year, those same students

MORE BACKGROUND ON THE WEB

geninfopoliciesindex

program—monitoring/esea/

are challenged by new material at the next grade level. The growth
measure inherently provides opportunity for students to demonstrate
growth as they learn new material. Also, a school often has a high
percentage of students scoring at Achievement Level Il or above
(considered proficient), but this performance stifl leaves opportunity
for the students to move up in the Achievement Level Il range or in
the Achievement Level IV range.

How does the ABCs mode! fit with federal requirements?

By incorporating Annual Measurable Objectives (AMOs) into the ABCs,
North Carolina meets the federal requirements under the Elementary
and Secondary Education Act. Tne AMO targets are set with the goal
of reducing the percentage of non-proficient students by one-half
within six years. Under the federal requirements, schools are held
accountable for the performance of each subgroup of students

within the school. Title | schools with low performance composites
may be designated as Priority or Focus schools. Schools identified as
Priority or Focus schools will hold those designations for three years
(beginning in 2012-13 and ending in 2014-1 5).

The Department of Public Instruction’s Web site includes a great deal of background information about the ABCs.
« EVOLUTION OF THE ABCs - http://www,ncpubiicschools.org/accountabi[Ity/reporting/abcsother

« TESTING PROGRAM: GENERAL INFORMATION AND POLICIES - http://wwW.ncpublicschools.org/accountab]iity/policies/

« NEW GROWTH FORMULAS AND UPDATED ABCs PROCEDURES 2005-06 AND BEYOND -
http://www.ncpub}Ecschools.org/accountability/reporting/growthformulas

¢ 2011-12 TESTING CALENDAR - http://www.ncpublicschoolsorg/docs/acccuntability/testing/caIcndars/testingcalendaﬂH2.pdf
o 2008-09 RELEASED TEST FORMS - http://www.ncpubiicschoo!s.org/accountabi|ity/testing/releasedforms

« INFORMATION ON NORTH CAROLINA'S FLEXIBILITY WAIVER REQUEST - http://w vw.nepublicschools.org/

2012 ABCs INFORMATION CONTACTS

Department of Public Instruction: http://www.ncpublicschools.org

N

ABCs Requirements/Basis for Status: Division of Accountability Services | 919.807.3770
Tammy Howard, Director of Accountability
Lou Fabrizio, Director of Data, Research and Federa! Policy

Assistance to Low-Performing Schools: Academic Services and Instructional Support | District and School Transformation
919.807.4006 | Pat Ashley, Director

nication and Information Services
919.807.3450 | Vanessa Jeter, Director

Communications and General Information: Division of Commu

ABCs Data and Summary Press Release: http://abes.ncpublicschools.org/abes




R

S0 S 2 S .\ § ¥2L0 eS¢z 0~ = . osie Sy 1 4> 144 _wviol |
o~ OlLVY-O |

o~ ~ o~ e T o~ SY¥9D |
o~ = ~ L NN : SO S o~ o~ . diddD |
N St Rl ¥Zl'o €sez o wwoo o 08L oLvve o Sey Sy Gzy  ALISOAWOD

PN gl BN ¥ZL'0 ~€05°€c il ) 06L eu8 Sey . SvE “1MNN“1‘\[1|%M@NI;

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ISl 55 44 - oS |

JPINION 651 1B £20°0 zLLe 1S 56 essTLG8L  GEl 581 . ay |

&S s VA

~ ~ ¥98'9/ 55 44 55 ~ S00S

BN 6961 BN S1¢0 16€°0Z . €9 @1«1\\%@@[1111E.ll1 89l

w6067  wW_ zez0  2€66 eE ey 099 98 0 € 9% soay

19INION 950 IBINION €L 0- 44N 1 s yeLvL 29 D A 4 B ..L;J\!NOIMW_\

~ ~ o0 219°2L B 19 Z5 L9 ‘ £0ay

1BIN _ 62S) BN X44Y] G8Y'6 9 I > A 72 3B 96 1§ 9s ~a0viN |

1PN L9¥°¢C PN 120 9060} LT 25 . €ge06 2995 I R _ vovin

|~ ~ ~ o \\b syolls /9 19 19 COVIN
~ junodu junosu . uow_n:w«f

SNLYLS ol SNLVLS JOVHIAVY NS junosu unoou INZI0IH40dd mO._.<Z_EOZmn_
I._.>>Ommu _I _.:.>>0m0 _I HLMOYD  HIMOY¥D HIMOYD IEOmO m0<_>_ I.r>>0m0 Ni szomm& >02m=0_u_0~_n_ u_Om& asisal

Aiejuawia)|g ¥000AyY $0€016

20p’ N.v\othiom_m_EmEE:wonm\Nvom\moov\w: ouayeysidp das >>>>>>\\ maucmm t::& ‘m\m\\:m m»o@mxm:ElEoU k@mwscmmﬁimﬁhlcnomwﬁ.ﬁxm et A A

4&

SNLVYLS olLvd SNLYLS  A9VHIAV NS wc:oo: u::ooc ._.ZN_OEONE N_OH<Z=>_OZMD junosu junoau algng
._,>>O~_0 =._ IEOMO _I I._.>>Ommu HIMOYO  HLMO¥D  HIMO¥D JavI Il_.>>0m0 NI ._.Zm_omma >Uzm_0_u_0~_n_ 40ud Qm...mmh

(yymoun pue Asusionold)

NV 2858 Z102/8/8 Arewwnsg 58Y



19INION €60 BN ¥00°0- [44 40 ~ ~ 81599 vee 6yl 234 avliol
| J9INION €260 ] ~ ~ ~ Y 00l ~ ~ ~ ~ OILVY-D |
~ - ~ & = ~ 0 = ~ = ~ G490 |
. = = ~ - s 0 = - ~ ~ d12dd
19INION €60 BN ¥00°0- (4440 8y G0l 81599 vee 6v1 Le¢ 31ISOdWOI |
| JRINION €260 W ¥00°0- zzy 0" 8y 00} 81599 vee 6v1 ez OOmL
o~ ~ ~ ~ ~ o~ 81125 9¢ 61 £ oS
| JOWNION €190 JRNION 901°0- 2125 61 0§ _ 8£9°09 6 1S 16 ay |
19INION 18€L BN 2600 GS8'Y 6¢ 0s 99/L v6 €L 16 VIN
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ o~ 82125 > 6l € S00S
19INION PSLL BN 650°0 199°1L Gl 8¢ 8LL°¢S 9¢ 6l A S0y
__1SINION cece0 1BINION Gleo- 8€6°9- 4 [44 29999 0€ 0¢ 0¢ y0ad
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 0 0 98Z'v9 8z gL og €04y
| JONION L 1OINION £200- 1£9°0- vl 82 zzzzeL 9e 9z L€ SOV
=\ I 514 X BN 6¥2°0 98¥'S Sl ze 199'98 o¢ 9z og POVIN |
o . ~ z = 0 0 5L 8¢ Iz o€ EOVIN |
SNLVLS OLLVY SALYLS  3DVHIAY ANS . junosu unoou  INJ|OIH0dd YOLVNIWON3AQ  junoou junosu 109lqng
HIMOYO IH HIMOYO 1H HIMOY¥D HIMOYO HIMOYO  HLMO¥O 3GV HIMO¥WO NI IN3Od3d ADNZIOIH0Yd 404d a3Ls3ai
Aejuswa|3 1ane) 80¢€016
uov.wromltoaw_?_mEE:mopm\N LOZ/soop/sn-ou-ale)s idp dar mmmy/isdjye punoj q ued 8A0qe SULLIOJ JO Burueaw ayy jo uopeuejdxs jauq d
|
SNLYLS OlLLYY SNLYLS  IOVHIAV nNs junoou JHNOSU LN3I21d0dd  HOLVYNINON3Q  junoou junoou 19[gns
HLMOYD |H HLAMOYO IH  HLMOYD  HIMOY¥D  HIMOYD  HLMOYD 3AVN  HLAMO¥UD NI 1N30¥3d ADN3IDIHOUd 404d a3ais3al

NV G2'8€'8 £10c/8/8

(yimouon pue Asusioijold)

Arewwing Hgy



Tmﬁé‘uo\z.1\.‘gmb ~1PINION GZl0- ¥56°6Z- e ~ 9¢9'¢9 C¢LS y9¢€ LS |_<.rO._,J
__12INION v09°0 = ~ =~ 06 6 = ~ ~ ~  Olvdd
= . ~ ~ ~ o o~ ~ ~ ~ S490
~ - il ~ = ~ o~ = - ~ . diddo
f 18INION ¥09°0  1BINION TANY ¥56'6C- o6 6tz 9€9€9 (A voE  2lS 31ISOdNOD |
|_JeMioN  ¥09'0 1SINION T4 vse6c o6 6ec  9LYES ¢Ls v9€ ¢Ls 903
= = D ~ ~ e S 41 21T ozl LS 2L oS |
| JRINION €9¥'0  19INION 520" 6%022 > ozL 0s 052 GzL . 0sz ayd |
JOINION 9/2°0  12INION ¥20°0- 5062 z5 6LL 8L 052 Z81 052 - VIN
. R ~ - - ~  loieL 24 L5 aL S00S |
1BINION 7160 18NN G20 £20'pL- 6L 95 8M17TS L ge oz -S04y |
ﬁ JBINION ZZv0 ~ 1BINION ¥02°0- 9zo¢€k- 8L 9 yZL LS /8 Sy 8 ~ y0ad
ng e A ~ = ~ 0 — [ R 1) 4 ) 16 (A4 16 . £0ad |
| JeioN 9L L 6900 6LL°€ 62 o o vS V68 (44 65 ¢l mo<ls_\1
JOINION 8¥5°0 19IAION 2010 vz99-  €C . s9 YivL I8 €9 /8 POVIN
- ~ ~ ~ ~ 0 0 ¥€6'69 16 09 16 EOVIN
SNLVLS olLvy SNLV1S FOVHIAV NS junosu junoosu IN3IDI40¥d  HOLVNIWON3Q  junodsu junodu joalgng
HLMOHYD IH HLMO¥D IH  HIMOYO HIMOYSD  HIMO¥O HIMOYSD 3AViN  HIMO¥D NI IN3OH3d ADNZIOIH0dd 40dd asis3al
Aleyuswia|g3 axle|d LLEOL6

oov‘mwomltoawzmrc&:mogm\wrow\moov\m:.uc.Emyw._Qv.awp.>>>>>>\\“wazﬁm punoj aq ued m>omm.m:E‘E‘omMoJm:.EmmE\wS Jo uoneuejdxa yoarq ,L

SNLVLS OLLvY SNLVLS

HIMOYO IH HIMO¥D IH  HLAMO¥UO

junoosu
404dd

Junoosu

junodu junosu INFID0IH40dd HOLVNINON3A
a3is3aL

nNs o S
HLIMOYD 3IAVIN  HLMOYS NI LN3DO¥3d ADN3IDI40¥dd

HLMOYDO

JOVHIAV
HLMOHUO

jo8lgng

WY G2:8¢°8 Z10¢/8/8

(uamolds pue Asusid1old)
Arewuwing Hgv



- o - ~ 0 1.09C ogl ~0le 66599 L6V 12€ L6V J1ISOdINOD
203

PN mwww I | ¥ZL'0 220°9¢ i oey . Ole BS99 . lBY Y X N 1) A
l ~ = ~ ~ ~ G ~ £T69S G9 A s9 [llleW\

18NN Vel PN £80°0 9zL8 8 5oL 116779 ez el ez o

BN .1Nm_‘\wiwi1l§1ﬂm‘§$¥1l G910 A (25 . sob  eeTEL €le 951 ele VAL
~ £26°95 S9 VA S9 S00S

L~ o ~ = S .l i

|
19NION 4N 1o 1600 zegy ez & 09 99 6 59 soay

19INION rocl BN G200 y68°€ 0¢ . e§s. 199989 99 v 99 ¥4

= ~ = 0 o 561°¢9 Z8 1§ 28 ~£0Qd |

L\ IR 12 24 R oye  ppe 9@ . 5 ““‘\\.,..‘Nlmm%l.. & w8 S0V
BN et PN Lec0 (42 e & . Bth 99 45 %9 YOV

z 0 0 €L0°4L8 28 GG Z8 SOVIN

SNLVLS OolLVY SNLVIS JOVHIAV NS junodu junosu kzm_o_uomn_ HOLVNINONIQ  junodu junodsu slgns
I.—.>>0m0 IH I.CSOZG_I HLIMOYS  HIMOYD  HLMO¥O I._.>>Om0 3QvIN HLMOYO NI 1INJOH3d >Ozm_0_n_0mn_ 40dd asis3al

fieyuawa|3 Aaugeq v1€0L6

18 b:ao& aq ued m\.onm w:EEou kc Buiueaw ayy jo :oam:EQXm JoLqg ﬁ

20p°Z102 "podaiArewuinsoqe/z | 0Z/SI0p/sh” suaeysidp Qm_ /7 sdpy

\\a

,
}

ﬁ SNLVLS oLLvy SNLVLS JOVAHIAV NNS junosu Junodu kzm_o_momm HOLVNINONIQ  junodu junodu algns
‘Isommu iH HLMO¥O H I._.>>OW_O HLMO¥S  HLIMO¥O I.r>>0mmv JAaviN I._.>>Ommu Z_ 1N30d3d AON310140¥dd 40dd a3is3al

(yamoun pue Aausislold)

WY §2:8¢:8 2L0Z/9/8 Arewiwing 0gVv



_ BN L 1PN 1200 56162 ~ .~ 8Tzl 8v8l 051 8v8l V1oL |
BN AP = A 7 N - ) S T ~ OlLVY-O |
T T . S = -~ 0w B e ... = S99 _|
o~ ~ = . PN U US.... .= B _dlddO
| JewioN bbb PN 1200 G61'6¢ veL  vleL  6Ceed 8v81 _0s .F\\-]#@Nm\f-\!@kl@%@l
CJOWION 2160 JPINION €610 L5691 oc e 62996 68 98 68 o004
| JBWION 2160 OINION. €610 L56°9)- o¢ 88 6896 68 98 68 v |
IION ey BN 9e00 21 A £ A °i 14 S - 1 A S—— o BGZL  veOL  BSLL 903 |
e T = ~ o~ = T¥SES 9ec ver 9eC _ 0S|
BN Zv0h  JOINION 9000 668°¢  Gee g9 EPGES 29 80¥ 29/ QA
| JeINON. vOpL BN L2070 s - W - . . - - 19 zes V9L VI
I - . = 00 = ~ =  ew§es . 9ge . veb 9% __800S |
BWION 60 ISINION ¥0°0- Z\we- 686 6o 8SWIV 9z Tk 9T . 80Qd |
IR 11 RN 574 3 S o 85070 \Gg'bL 8w, g0z ¥9BWS 21 4 S AT 2N 100y
| JewloN /60 ISNION €€0°0- 8Ee’L (¢ | AN 1 41 B— 69z 8§, 69 900d
Coew o wsL o Bl 110 €9C’ec vey . vle o o seses 9&C 5L %€ __80VIN
N eelt  ¥OW GEL0 6689z 8L . Ske _eso0L ST 08 LS¢. LOVIN
TBIION ZZ60 1PN 10°0- 181z 0L 44 el 892 61 892 90VIN
SNLVLS olLVY SNivVIS 3OVNIAY NS jJunoou junosu_ INTIDIH0¥d HOLVNINON3@ junosu  junodu 100lans
HIMOUS IH HIMOND 1H  HLMOYD  HLMO¥S  HLMO¥O  HLMO¥O 3aVA  HLMOHO NI INSou3d  ADNZIDIdOMd  dodd  @3is3al
a|ppIN uosuyor-uoje3 91€016

b@@k@:ﬂl\f@@bm&E:wonm\w\row\wuov\m:.oqBﬁw._an.am_.;\sﬁ\“w

dyyie puno;
-

|

oppeueldxo jouq v

8G UBD dAOQE SUWN|OT JO BuluBdW 3] 4O uoneue|d.

SNLVLS oLLYd SN1YLS mmu<~_m>< nNNs junoau junosu INTIDIH0¥d  HOLVNINON3Q  junosu junoau algng
HLMO¥O IH HLMOYD IH  HLMO¥D  HIMOHD HLMOYD  HLMO¥D JAVIN HLMO¥D NI IN3D¥3d AON310140¥8d 40ud a3is3at

(UImoun pue Asua1oio.id)

NV GZ:8€:8 Z10Z/8/8 Arewunsg 0gv




Gw_%oz 1020 JOWION 6210 €L¥ElL- ~ ~ ISL95 0581 0501 958l Iv1i0oL

12NN 1020 ~ ~ ~ 955 BYEL o~ ~ -~ ~ OlLYY-O

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 0 o~ ~ = - S¥90

e wm B e o B o~ o~ . diddd
CJRNION 1040 IBWION __ 6210 eLyell 9ss _ 6vEL 1-11$1n@m\‘1.‘\.‘mm@;l»ls\omﬁ‘lil;El\tlm..:lwb&_>_Ooi

1IN 8020 19INION 6050 SLE Y- 5l /8

81818 88 zL 88 90043 |

WBWION 8020 JBWNION 6050~ Glevy- sk 2 B -1 5 - A i 2, 88 ) mu
CJeWION G20 WPWNION E@Lhmlmv1l\klnmlul\,\i\\mw@i.11\ . G06SS . e9rk 86 89 903 |
I R . . LS ~ . ewey  wvC 9ob ove 9IS
MTW_\E@E 9560 I°INION 00~ €006k 08 8z9  esous 094 88  e9L -
JOWION 6860 PWION ¥l [ 11211 S 4 21 A — vg9  csee9 8. V8V 09 YN

~ ~ ~ e ~ ~ 3 ~ EYVEY 1444 90! 174 800S

JOINION 2680 ___13INION 600-_  vi60k- v o eeb gLy yve (1 ave 800

JomloN 6260 WWION  1600"  800TLMT vl S ©1 7 S eoLoy 09 90 = 0% _£0Q¥
| dewioN  pOL BN €00 1Y x-S 1) S -1 A1 2 R—— sz v %E .. 900d
CJoWION 9880 VNN G¥00- €88 €6 8L S99 EWC vy sy 8BOVW |
jeywoN g0 JeWION 1020 BSVEV A - R |- - B . A— VA4 -4 __LOVIN |

JBINION 15770 IBNION €920 £18'L5 69 oz G489 952 9/} 952 90VIN |

SNLVLS OLLYd SNLYLS  3DVHIAV NS junosu junoodu INTIDI408d HOLYNIANONIQ  junodu ~ junoou algng
HIMOYD IH HLMO¥D 1H  HLMOYD HIMO¥D HIMOYSD  HLMOYO 3aVviN HIMOYS NI LN3D¥3d ADNIIOIH0¥Ud Jodd  Q3ls3l L

a|ppIIAl UOSIapUSH 0Z£016

o‘mv.wvomlthmmeEE:monm\N_‘om\mooEw:.oc.QEm._Qv.am_.>>>>>>\\”mgzﬁm punoy aq ued dA0Qe SULWN|OI JO bulueaw ayj 4o :o.:m:Ewa E.:a,_m
. Wihsemtz 0= et et i . -

1
,
{

SNLV.LS OoiLvy SNLVLS  JOVHIAV WNS junosu junosu IN3IDIH0Nd  HOLYNINON3Q  junodu - junoau ~ pslang
HIMOWYO IH HIMOYDIH HIMOY¥D  HIMOYO HLIMOYD  HIMO¥D JAVIN  HLMOHD NI IN3OHAd AON3I0140dd 40dd a3is3al

(pmous) pue Asusidijold)

NV SZ:8€'8 Z10Z/8/8 Arewwnsg ogv



JWION Z90°h BN £100 voLe ~ = . 9geeL 6 91 622 ) IVLOL |
BwloN o 490v o o~ T & _¥9 v = ~ ~ ~ OlLVY-O

T S~ S ~ ~ = o= ~ - = S4¥90

r\»111» o~ -~ e ~ . dlodd |
JoWION 4807k W Lloo  vdte ¥9 wvey . 9TeeL I -144 91 62¢ 31ISOdNOD

OWION 290k 1PN L10°0 ¥912Z ¥9 vzl 926'2L 622 191 622 903

o~ = = 98Tl s€ 9z Ge oS |
JONION  6eszh  PW 1900 80°Y ve 19 8v6'v9 /6 €9 16 ) ay

JPWION 60670 19NN £0°0- 916L- o¢ €9 ZLy08 6 8L 16 VN

e e B e e T o~ o~ oBERL 8B 9 s S00S
W Gvs BN s9v0  silev A I (A - 14 2 S — se % S _s§040d |
Pou_«,_umz\.\[,mmnwr\]‘.‘L.m_\i,_ﬁz\‘\wwprhmlmb.,l\\%rl\\, e o ewvisS € 0 S8 ¥0ay

... . . SO, | E——— ‘\,bl.\“!l‘.mw@mm\&\|l.%\i\!l1¢\li\1®lu!~l\n@@.,
JewoN ke BN §90°0 yeg'a o, 6c  is8e8 SF . B S SOV
BN 40 JOINON 2L o g€ yo e  98ews 5€ 9¢ e YOVAW

~ ~ ~ ~ 0 0 S8l 1z £z i EOVIN

SNLVL ollvd SNLVYLIS  JOVHIAV NS junosu junoosu INTIDIH0Y¥d  HOLVYNIAONAQ  junodu junodu y3lgng
HIMOYS IH HLMOY¥D 'H  HIMOYD HIMOY¥D HIMO¥D  HLMOYO 3aVN HLIMOYO NI IN3DH3d ADN3I0140¥d 40¥d a3Ls3l

fejuawa|3 adoH MaN 0vc01L6

ICECRS

ﬂ o0p

.Nromltoam:\CmEE:mmnm\Neow\moov\w:.oc.Bmﬁw._an.thgg\s\\”wasi.m punoj 2q ues aA0qE SULLNjOO Jo Bujueall 34} 4O :oﬁw:m\ocmw

o L

————————

SNLVYLS OlLvd SNLVYLS  IOVHIAV - NS junosu junoosu IN3IDI40¥d HYOLVNINONAQ  junodu junodu yolgng
HLMOYD IH HLMOYD H HLMONYD HIMOYD HLMO¥D  HLMOHD 3avIN HLMO¥D NI LN3D¥3d AONZIDI40¥d 40dd a3ts3al :

(yamoun pue Rouaioyouad)

NV 6Z:8€'8 Z10Z/8/8 Arewwng 28V



Emszoz - 18I €100 GESL ~ ‘ 82 0L 982 10z 982 ~_viol

CBWNION T - ~ ~ 99 leb - ~ .~ o~ OlLVY-O
o~ ~ ~ ~ ~ - ~ I . ~ ~ ~ SUOD |
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 0 ~ ~ - ~ - d12dd
CJewmloN oz 1Bi €100 Ges') 99 el 8oL 98z 102 982 3LISOdWOD |
_ JBWION T PN €100 GeS'L 99 el osz0oL 982 102 982 203 |
o~ ~ ~ ~ ~ .~ . eIseL Ve 14 ve - S |
__JeINION 8870 JBINION 150°0- 9l0°¢ 9z 65 L1E09 9zl 9L T4 ¢ 1 I
BN 818} BN €200 1SS'v oy 9 see6. 92b  00L 9zl VYW
= - S ~ i ~ [ 141 7 S ve S¢ ve  S0OS
| _JINION Tl 1IN 800 1927} zl . zz . _weess a2 0z ve . 50Qd |
| JBINON 60970 12INION 6210 £8L'v- . wL e wIGES A 8z A4 ga\m«#
~ ~ . = ~ ~ 0 0 22229 4 8¢ 14 €04y |
PN 7 18N ¥80°0 8y8’lL 4} ez Liv'9. ¥E 9z ve SOVIN |
BN 581 PN 8900 €042 9z oy 9669/ A4 9¢ Ly POVIN |

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 0 0 vy 8 Sv 8¢ G €OVIN

SNLVLS OlLYY SNLVLS  FOVYIAV nNS junosu junoou_ IN3IDI40dd HOLVNIWON3G  junodu junodu Jalgng
HLMOYD IH HLMOND IH  HLMOYD HLMOYD HLMOY¥D  HIMOYO 3AVA  HLMO¥O NI AINIO¥3d AON3IOIH40¥d 403d a3Ls3al :

fiejuswa|3 Jr BunoA 0 3 9v€£016

ﬁ oon.weowﬂlltoam_EmEE:wonm\Nrom\woo_o\m:.oc.Qmﬁm._QU.QQ.BBB\\MQ:%N punoj aq Ued 3A0QE SUWNJOD JO Buiueaw ay} jo uoneue|dxa jauq ch_

i

SNLV.LS oLLYY SNLYLS  IOVHIAV ANS junoou junoou LINTI0I408d  MOLVNINONIQ  junosu junoau
HIMOYO IH HLMOND IH  HLMOYD  HIMO¥D  HIMOHO HLMOYD JAaVIN  HLAMOYD NI LNID¥3d ADNZIDI40¥d 40ud a3ais3lt

s&%&

(ysmouds) pue Kauaidiold)

NV GZ:8€:2 Z10Z/8/8 Arewwung DgY



- )

€eee BN 20€0 861°VvC ~ o~ 798S8L zee 9/v  gez . Wvlol |
BN €eee ~ ~ ~ 95 o8 o~ ~ ~ OolLLVY-O
S S A e = ~ RO - S R~ - ~ §490
-~ = - ~ = = B = s ~ o~ dldodd |
BN gege ) 200 86Lve 9§ o8 TeesL zee 91 e 31ISOdNOD
| W eeeT BN C0ED g6lve 9s o8 . g98sL . cee 9L ZEe 203 |
|~ = . ~ = & ~ 529 4> 4 T s
| JBINION  ecl’L REN 0 200 ze o or 0L 0oL 0L 00} I L
BN 199'S PN ¥09°0 8L1¥2 ¥e oy 98 00l 98 00} VIN
o~ ~ G ~ o= §'29 43 0c 4y - S00S
w88y PN 6210 185°C €l oz o0 43 9L 14> ~soad
ﬁlyw_\.,_%z 8lgo  IPNION 8210 196¢- 6 . %e /89989 0 0¢ > voay
= ~ ~ = ~ o .0 . vives 8 ve 8¢ €00y
- BA 6 1B 1680 1821 8l oz Gever o2& 4 43 SOVIAL |
R I 1N 8l€0 89€'9 9L 0z . geees o€ 14 _og YOVIN
B ~ ~ ~ ~ 0 0o LELYE 8¢ 9¢ 8¢ SOVIN
SNLV1S OlLVY SNLVIS AOVHIAV NS junoou junoodu IN3IDI40¥d HOLVNIWON3IQ  junodu junoosu yalang
HLMOYD IH HIMOY¥D IH  HIMOYD  HIMO¥SD  HLMOHUO HIMOYO 3avAl  HIMOYSO NI LN3D¥3d ADNIIOIH0dd 404d a3ls3al
Aejuswa|3 j9aliS uoIsyuld 9G€016
ﬁ oon.mromltoam%\mEE:mmmNRvow\moov\w:.oc.mﬁm«w_ao.am_.g\\“wa:ﬁm punoy ma\mwww\@m\m:EEoo, Jo Buueaw ay} Jo uoneueldxs jaliq ﬁ
#1 SNLVLS OlLLVY SNLvis JOVHIAV NS junosu junosu IN3IDIHOMd HOLVNIWON3IQ  junodu junoJu palgng
HIMO¥O [H HIMOYD IH  HIMOYD  HLMOYO HIMO¥MO 404d a3is3al

L

HLIMOYO JaVIl  HIMOYO NI IN3IO¥3d AON3I01408d

NV GZ:8€8 ¢l0c/8/8

(ypmoug) pue Aouaidijoid)
Aewwing 58y



HLMOYS JAVIN  HLAMO¥D NI

‘_ JPINION 960 _JSNION 10°0- SlyL- & ~ . ¥Oovs9 96¢€ 65¢ 96€ avioL
CBBINION_ 960 o ~ ~ I < — 4 I ~ = - OlLVY-D
f ~ - ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ . ~ ~ ~ G490
S = ~ & ~ 0 __ o ~ e _ ~ d13dO
1BINION 9670 ~_1BINION 100 Sly L~ [4A A 4 S vovy'ss 96¢€ 662 96€ 3J1ISOdINOD
| NN 960 1BINION 10°0- Slyi- cL Iyy o v0O¥S9 96¢€ 65¢ 96 903 |
- v & ~ ~ - ~ 95 0 8 0s s
| JOWION 8.0 1SNION 880°0- 9EV'9- 4% €L _Geews . A v6 €Ll ay |
| JBINION 9L 1O /900 196V oy  ¥L l6L6L €L LEL €Ll o VIN
|~ & ~ = ~ ™ 9§ 0§ 8¢ 0Ss S00S
JBNION 1660 __19INION S10°0- ZlG0- 1 - se 904'v9 o 1S I % 1G mo@e\
’l[b«m_%oz b JOINION 9G1°0- ¥26°G- 6L 8¢ 06 0S G2 0S - voay |
| = o~ & A ~ 0 0o 05 cL 9 L B €00y
| JBINION  §9S0 1SINION ¢61°0- €16'9- I 1 9¢ /2988 1S S¢ 1S o SOVIN
| Bw  Sssve PN Zle0 ¥/8°11 LC 8 . ¥8 0S [44 0S VYOVIN
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 0 0o £EC'ER 2L 09 L EOVIN
SNLVYLS OlLVY SNLVLS AOVHIAV s_aw junosu junoau IN3IDId0dd dOLVNIWONIQ  junodu junoou palang
HIAMOYD IH HLMOYO IH  HLIMOY¥D  HIMOYD  HIMOYO HLMOYD 3aVIAl  HIMOYWO NI LN3DO¥3d ADN3IDIH40¥d 404d a3sis3il
Aeyuawa|g suljiod N 3 09¢€016
_'rmmmeE\NMWQEEWEIE:SQENFow\mooc\w:oc.w#m«w._QU.QE.B>>>>\\”mazﬁm punoj aq ued anoge W:\EEoo Jo Buiueaw ay) Jo uoneuejdxd jaliq E
ﬁw:.z,_.w olLLVY SNLViS JOVHIAVY NS junosu junosu IN3IDIHO¥d  HOLVNIWONIQ  junoou junoou yalang
HLMOYO IH HIMOHD IH  HLIMOYD HLMO¥S  HIMO¥O 1INIOH3d AODN3IOI40dd 40ud a3ails3il

(ysmoun) pue Asuaiolold)

NV GZ:8'8 Z102/8/8 Arewwng 0gv



1oL |

_.“uo‘s_ 689C BN 90C 0 219161 ~ o~ . t890O L€9 £8¢ gc¢o9
.ﬁ PN - 689°¢ s -~ ~ o GEEL'8G¢ 6,96 vS€ s -~ ~ ~ O_‘_.<W_J.W»
_ ~ Ll BN 6011 99.°0¢C ~ 661 - B ~_ e [22°13)e]
- = PN €600 yeL'SL ~ 691 . A - = ~ n:.On_OL
_JGINION 1920 12INION 80°0- 288 - £ve 09§ /6909 L€9 €8¢ 8¢9 31ISOdINOD
- BBINION 1820 18INION 80°0- 288 - £ve 096 ~ 69909 8¢9 18¢€ GZ9 o 003
19INION 16G°0 13INION 991°0- 88G'l¢e- 174 06} . leglls ¢l oel 434 13
19IAON [45%% B €.1°0 1€1°0€ 66 I 74 2 . 2Z8i89 861 SEl 861 19
19INION €660 12INION 22¢ 0" Gy €Y €L 961 wees 8ic 9ll 174 v
— T
. ~ G ~ ~ 0 0 19998 € ez & .. 903 ]
= . e e = ~ = - A ooy L o l | JS |
. ~ = ~ ~ 0 o 0 0 B l 0 | ad
~ Bl ~ - 0 o 00} l | [ <S_\,
~ P e o e ~ & 00} L l L 0L0S
SNLVLS OlLvd SNiV1S JOVHIAV NS junodu junosu IN3DIHOYd dYOLVYNINONIA junosu junoou jo8lqng
HLMOYSO IH HLIMO¥D IH  HLIMOUD HLIMOYD HLMOYO HIMOYSD 3avN HLMOYO NI IN3DY3d ADN3AIDIH0Yd 404d a3is3iL ;
ybiH soUBA UIBUINOS ¥9£016

ﬁ oon.Nromwnaw_EmEE:woom\NFom\woov\w:.oc.m«mgw._an.am_?\s\s\\“wazﬁm punoj mm ued 8A0Qe SUWN|OD 4O bulueaw ay} Jo :o.am:m\axw Jouq <1-

*

S junosu Junoosu
HIMOYD  HLMOYD IAVIN  HLMO¥D NI LN3OH3d

JOVHIAY
HIMOND

SNLVLS oLV SNLVLS

HLIMOYD IH HLMOYUD IH  HLMOUD ADON3IOI40¥d

LIN3I0140dd HOLVNINONAQ  junoou

408d

junosu
a3aLs3at

sm_e.ﬁ

(ysmod) pue Aouaisiold)

NV GZ:8€:8 Z102/8/8 Arewwing 5gv



ﬁi PN €67} A G610 Gv8'82 ~ o~ veL9y 8L 9¢ 8. Iviol
R ) I L S el ~ ~ 920C0L 97ae90k = = -~ OlLYY-D
|~ _ ___12INION G2l 0- Gle¢- ~ . ~ ~ ~ S¥90
~ ~ 1IN €190 £02'82 ~ oy - ~ o~ ~ d12dO |
JOINION gL 1PN ¥50°0 LL0Y v 6. wsvey 8 9¢ 8. 311SOdNOD
| JBNION €421 1PN ¥50°0 L0V A7 A i1 5 ) A 8/ 9¢ 8. o
PN ze PN 6600 651 Ll 9L . wvezse _Lb 9 L) 13 |
JONION vl BN £80°0 6L7C 9l oc  ewrl9 L€ . 1+ Ig 19
18INION LL0'L 1IN 2000 2500 s, e 0e 0¢ 6 0¢ v
waﬁm OlLVY SNLVLS  3OVHIAV nNs junosu junosu_ IN3IDIH0¥d HOLVNINONIQ  junodu unosu ypolgng
HIMOYO IH HLMO¥O !H  HLMOYD  HIMOYD  HLIMO¥O HLMOYO 3aviN  HLMOYOD NI INIO¥W3d AJN3IDIH0dd d0ud aais3l
Y614 9oUBA UISISBAA 89¢€016

F o0pZ romlto.@?\m\EE:monm\N ﬁom\wooc\wz.oc.mumuw._ao.am:.>>3>>\\”mqtc_.

| I e S i S

|

HLMO¥O

SNLVLS olLV SNLVLS
HLMOMS IH HLMOYO IH  HLMOYD

JOVHIAY

NS

HIMO¥O

HLMOYD IAVIN HIMOYD NI

junosu Jjunoou

NV G2:8€8 ¢1L02/8/8

(ymoin pue Asusio1j0id)

Arewwng 9gv

18 puUNoj 8q Led BACGE SUWR|0D Jo Bujueaw ayj 4o uoneuejdxs jauq ,L

INTIDIH0¥d  ¥OLVYNINON3AA
1N30¥3d

Junoou
ADN3IDI40¥d 404d

junosu
a3is3l

uoo_n=w|_




aviol

HLMOYS JaVIN  HIMOYD NI LN3O¥3d ADN310i40¥d 404d

! BN 9.’} 18N vl 0 6.6°€G1 ad = _§9948 108 [44°] 6.
R I - /A 2 - = ~ ~ v2L1°16E 8hivel9 ~ ~ ~ ~ OlLVY-D |
o~ ~ BN Syy0 99/°L0} - e = - = ~ SUOD |
~ e B BN 1820 LLL BV ) = SLL B ~ = . d10dd
PINION 9¢0’L BN 000~ ¥96°¢- (445 A ~§99/9 108 [A%4°] v6.L J1ISOdINOD
19INHON 9¢0’}L 1PN 000~ ¥96°¢- Zve 2.9 66189 €82 yES 9/, 2003
JBINION 66071 BN 0 9€0°0- (44" . gez . §5vS9 S/.¢C 08} 9.2 =
R\ I 8’} BN 192°0 /2v°S9 291 514 ~ viZ88 082 YA44 08¢ o 19
rv\wm‘vx_zhzi}.ilmwuw.o‘ ~ BINION ¥9¢°0- GG5€'89- 3G 8381 _E69Y . 8¢a /0L 0ce v
| = ~ bt ~ ~ o 0 _ bybvy 8l 8 8l 903
.~ o e - i B ~ o = s 9 € 9 oS
= = & . = 0 0 0§ - 9 € 9 ay
o~ _~ e ~ ~ o 0 geeee 9 [4 g9 VIN
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 05 9 € 9 0L0S
ﬁ SNLVLS oLV SNiViS ADVHIAV NS junosu junoau IN3IDIHOYd HOLVNIANONIAQ  junodu junoou Joalgng
HIMOYD IH HLMOYD IH  HIMOYO HIMOYD  HIMO¥O HLMOYO 3AviN  HIMOYO NI IN3OH3d ADNIIDIH0dd 40¥d a3is3lt
ybiH 2oUBA UIBYHON 0.€0L6
fw oov.m_‘owltoao_kimm_‘rc:monm\wvow\woon\ms.o:.m“mym._an.am_‘\s\s;\\quzﬁm tzao&wmtﬁwwoamwczs\ou Jo Bujueaw ay} jo uoneuejdxa Eh&.m
|
SNLV.LS - OlLYY SNLV.LS dOVHIAV NS junosu junosu IN3IDI40¥d  HOLVNINONIQ  junodu junosu yalgng
HIMOYO IH HLMO¥D 'H  HLIMOYD  HIMOYD H1IMOYD a3is3il

WY G2:8€'8 C102/8/8

(ypmou) pue Asuaioold)

Alewwng gy



ﬁ%ﬁuoz 8680 1PN 2000 Z18°0 ~ o~ ... B69€9 262 981 262 aviolL
JOINION 8680~ =~ ~ €5 [ 2 ~ ~ ~ ~ _OllvdO
o~ i~ ~ ~ .- B = ~ o~ . §¥9D
S . S .0 = - = 6 0= = = ~ diddO |
f BINION. 8680 BN 1000 z180 € ek 669%€9 z62 981 z62 ~31ISOdINOD
_BNION 86870 PN £00°0 43NV e = eeges g6 38l c6e 003
.~ ~ ~ = o~ o~ eeee8 ey 0 SE (44 Js
| _JON_ 8l9%0 _IBNION bLO- £20°9 e & @ g S % .. .. S -
| JeWIoN 8Tl 1PN [4%¢) - 6€89 (43 45 889 szl 98 Gzl VI
~ = - N ~ ~ ~ ~ eeeed Ty G€ [44 S00S
CJONION 6190 IBIAION GL°0- 801G~ € ¥e . ie€es &Y 44 A4 S0ad
| JONION  Gl9'0  IBINION ¥¥0°0- 6160" '8 Ve . BS¥ES LE [44 e yoayd
~ o= I ~ ~ 0 0 259°5Y 9y 1e 14 €00y
1BINION viL0 191NN /510" 1¥9°G- Gl 9 199'99 4% 8z 42 SOV |
1IN  SZw PN ¥65°0 8y'zl Ly B ol ¥8L€8 L€ 1€ e YOVIN |
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 0 0 96985 oy Ji4 14 COVIN
SNLVLS olLYY SNLYLS  JOVHIAV WNS junosu junodu_ INTIDI40¥d  HOLVNIWON3Q  junodu junodu 8lgng
:§>omo H :tsomw IH HLMOYD HLMOYD HLMOY¥S  HLMOYO 3aVK HLMO¥O NI LIN3DY¥3ad  AONZIDIHOYd doud aais3ai
feyuswa|g AsoueA g 7 9.£016

_H, oov Nroc TpodasAlelIninsdqe/z L 0Z/SO0p/SN'oU'SIels! idp-dar mmmy/sdnyie .o::& oq ued m>0am m:EEoo ko m:EmmE ayj jo uoneuejdxa um.:nm

,i i

SNLVLS OlLvd SNLVLS JOVIIAV ANS junoou Junodu
._.>>0m0 _I IEOmO _I I._.>>Om0 I._.>>O~_OIP>>Om0 I._.>>Ow_0  JAVIA I.r>>0m0 NI

.rzm_o_n_omn_ HOLVNINONIA
kzmomma ADN3IOI40¥dd

junodsu junosu
40¥d a3ls3al

ypelang F

(ymoun pue Asusioi0Ld)

NV GZ:8E:8 Z102/8/9 Arewwng 5gvy



ﬁlx@\i\l _£081

Iviol

ﬁ oov.NENItoam_EmlE@.monm\N Fbwumoogw:.oc.mwmww._av.wa.g\\”mqﬁﬁwm punoj aq ued an0qe w:E:\OQ 10 Burueaw ay} jo uopeueldxs Jaliq ﬂ

|
|
1

SNLVLS OlLvY SNivls
HLMOYO IH HIMOUD IH  HIMOYO

NV GZ:8€8 ¢l0c/8/8

I\ 2110 9'lc o= AR 22 8¢ 98¢ 8¢ 101 |
R L O 1t)- 2 2 ~ ~ 6LL os8 = ~ -~ & OLLVY-D |
~ o~ ~ ~ ~ = I S R ~ ~ ~ 5490
F B = ~ = ~ o = = ~ = d12dO |
| dw eogr PN L1170 91ic 6Ly . s8L  6irwL . wee 9z wse  ALSOMWOD
BN 808 PN 110 9'lc _ BlL S8y  6iywL = VBE 98¢ v8¢ 9043 |
B i - Gl ~ ~ ~ = _.sae 514 6¢ g 0S|
BN 6¢9L BN ¥€0°0 ¥0l'¢ 1S ¢, 9ecvs 891 801 wﬁlllll@\
BN Z BN 6610 96¥% '8} 29 o €6 8el¢8 891 6€l 891 <_>_l
I N ~ ~ ~ ~ o~ .. S8 8y 6¢ 8y §00S
f 1B oL e 650°0 9612 €2 Y S 4 8Y o¢ 8y s0ay
18N 6191 19N 2100 8060 ve & S/ - 09 Sy 09 ¢b.@wl_
7 ~ = ~ ~ 0 B o _SS 09 €e 09 €00y
BN 98z ¥ N 8.€°0 896°C) o e S8 8 w 8 SOVIN
12INION gee’ BN 1800 8¢SV e S5 29998 09 4% 09 YOVIN
L e = ~ s ~ 0 o 0 5L 09 Sy 09 SOVIN
SNLYLS olLvy SNLVLS  HOVHIAV WNS junoou Jnosu_ IN3IDIH0¥d  HOLVNIWONIQ  junodu junodsu s8lang
Emmww_w:, mxh@mmw H mw‘,,omw HIMOYD HIMO¥O  HLMOYO 3QVIN  HLMO¥O NI IN3O¥3d \wozm_o_“_omn_ 404d a3isaL o
Arejuswia|3 9duUBA 487 08€0L6

JOVHIAV
HL1MOUO

WNsS

; junoou junosu IN3IDI408d  HOLVNIWONZA
HLMO¥O

o1 1 junosu
HIMOYD JAVIN  HIMOYDO NI 1N3OH3d ADNZAIDI40¥d

40ud

junosu
a3als3alL

82%&

(yamous pue Aouaidiold)

Arewwung 28y



| JeIoN 89Z'L 1PN 2200 Slv'E ~ ~ LEPY8 /91 32" €91 vioL
1BINION - 89Z'L ~ ~ ~ 06 ) ~ ~ ~ ~ OILYY-D
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 0 - - ~ ~ 49D
o~ o~ - ~ ~ = 0 ~ ~ -~ ~ ~ d12dO |
BWION  89Z'L A 2200 Gl¥'E 06 191 LSV 8 191 Lyl £91 JLISOdINOD |
JOINION 89z BN 2200 SLy'E 06 191 LSV P8 ) 191 8! €91 003 |
| J9NION 62€°L 1PN €800 ¥GL'S oy 69 _Evl/8 0L 19 0L B
1IN . 98z¥ 1B 60£°0 8by Ll 0g L8 666 lE ge € 19 |
1SINION 12570 1SINION G20~ 12L€EL- 0c SG Sl 09 1% 95 W
SNLV1S OlLVY SNLVIS HOVHIAV NS junodu unosu IN3IOIH40¥d  HOLVNIWON3IQ  junodu junoou 109[ang
HLAOYD IH HLMO¥9D 'H  HLIMO¥D HLMOYD  HIMO¥O HIMOYSO 3aVIk  HIMOYO NI LN3D¥3d ADNZIOIH40dd 40dd a3ais3at
abajj00 Aue3 09 souep Z8€01L6
_a ooc.mro@‘oam_EmEEsmogm\Nrom\moov\mz.oc.m“m#m._av.amb.>>>>>>\\“ma:5m b::,& 8q Ued sA0qe SUWNJOD JO Suiuesw ayy jo uoneuejdxe jauq E
|
‘ SNLVLS OlLLVY SNLV.S JOVHIAV NS junosu junoosu INTIOIHO¥d  HOLVNINON3IQ  unodu junosu walgng
HLIMOYSD HLIMO¥DO AN3OH3d ADN3IOI40¥dd

*I._.>>Ommu IH HLMOYD IH HLMOY¥O

HLMOYD JaVIN  HLAO¥D NI

40ud a3is3at

NV G2:8¢'8 ¢10¢/8/8

(ysmougy pue Adusidijoid)

Arewwung Hgy



Determining Annual Measureable Objectives (AMOs) 2011-12
August 2, 2012

Introduction

On May 31, 2012, the United States Department of Education (USED) approved North Carolina’s
flexibility waiver request from some of the requirements of No Child Left Behind as specified in the
Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA). In lieu of the reauthorization of ESEA by the
U.S. Congress, the waiver will remain in effect for the next two school years, 2012-13 and 2013-14.
If by 2014-15 ESEA is not reauthorized, the USED will re-evaluate the flexibility waiver.

The immediate changes to federal accountability reporting that will be effective with the 2011-12
and the 2012-13 school years include the following:

1. The NCDPI will no longer designate each school as having met or not met Adequate Yearly
Progress (AYP). For each school, the NCDPI will report the number of Annual Measureable
Objectives (AMOs) and the number of those targets met as well as the percentage of targets
met.

2. The ESEA waiver specified AMO targets will be used for reporting. These targets are (1)

based on 2010-11 data and (2) identified for each federally reported subgroup for reading

and for mathematics. Per the flexibility waiver, the AMO targets were set with the goal of
reducing the percentage of non-proficient students by one-half within six years. The targets
arc available at _hﬁp;»&\f\\'w.ncpubIigschoo15.01‘«:/&ccoun@mit\//rcportin;z/abc/fZO11;1_2_/.

To meet the criteria for an Honor School of Excellence per the ABCs of Public Education, a

school will have to meet all of its AMO targets. Meeting all of the AMO targets replaces the

previous requirement of having met AYP. Meeting expected growth and having a

performance composite of 90 percent of higher continue to be required for the Honor School

of Excellence designation.

4 The Cohort Graduation Rate (CGR) for 4-year and 5-year will be reported by subgroups.

2

This document describes the general approach for determining new AMO targets this year. It must
be read with the above modifications in mind.

Definition of AMOs

Annual Measureable Objectives (AMOs) is defined as a series of performance targets that states,
school districts, and specific subgroups within their schools must achieve each year to meet the
requirements of No Child Left Behind (NCLB). In each public school and Local Education Agency
(LEA) in North Carolina, the ten student subgroups are:

L School as a whole (all students);

American Indian;

Asian;

Black;

Hispanic;

Two or More Races;

White;

Economically Disadvantaged Students (Based on Child Nutrition data files submitted in
accordance with a Memorandum of Agreement);

9. Limited English Proficient (LEP); and,

00 N O L L D

NCDPI/Accountability Services 1 August 2, 2012



10.  Students with Disabilities (SWD) (based on the April 1 Headcount of Exceptional Children
collected via CECAS).

Elementary and Middle School AMO Targets

1. Participation rate of 95 % in End-of-Grades Tests of Reading Comprehension (grades 3-8)
2. Participation rate of 95 % in End-of-Grade Tests of Mathematics (grades 3-8)

3. Proficiency rate in End-of-Grades Tests of Reading Comprehension (grades 3-8)

4. Proficiency rate in End-of-Grade Tests of Mathematics (grades 3-8)

5. Other academic indicator (OAI), attendance for schools in grades 3 to 8.

High School AMO Targets (grade 10)
1. Participation rate of 95 % in End-of-Course Test of English I or its alternate
(NCEXTENDI1/NCEXTEND?2)

2. Participaton rate of 95 % in End-of-Course Test of Algebra I or its alternate
(NCEXTENDI/NCEXTEND2)

3. Proficient rate in End-of-Course Test of English I or its alternate

4. Proficient rate in End-of-Course Tests of Algebra I or its alternate

5. Other academic indicator (OAI), 4-year and 5-year cohort graduation rate (if the high school

does not graduate seniors, then attendance is the OAI).

The AMO targets for 2011-12 through 2016-17 are available at
http://www.ncpublicschools.org/accoumabi1itv/reporlina/abc/201 1-12/.

NCLB Required 95% Participation

The 95% rule will apply whenever the number of students in membership in a group is at least 40.
North Carolina will average participation rates for the last two or three years, depending on how
many years of data are available, whenever a school does not meet the 95% standard for the current
year.

Schools in First Year of Operation

Schools in the first year of operation will receive an AMO status. However, they will not be able to
invoke safe harbor until they have been in operation at least two years.

Other Academic Indicators (OAI)

Progress on attendance is defined as at least 0.1 percentage point increase from one year to the
next, up to the threshold of 90%). For the cohort graduation rate, progress is defined as at least a
2 percentage point increase from one year to the next (up to the threshold of 80%) for the 4-year
cohort graduation rate, or at least a 3 percentage point increase from one year to the next (up to the
threshold of 80%) for the 5-year cohort graduation rate. Any fluctuation above the threshold meets
the requirement for progress. If a school graduates seniors, then graduation rate takes precedence
over attendance. For LEAs, all available targets are utilized; the OAI is graduation rate and
attendance. In the AMO Detail Reports, progress is denoted as “Met With Improvement (Met
w/Impr).”

Subgroup Size

A subgroup must have at least 40 students, with the exception of the school as a whole if there are
no subgroups; in the latter case 5 or more students will be utilized for OAI and 3 or more students

NCDPI/Accountability Services 2 August 2, 2012



for proficiency targets. For proficiency and attendance targets, only students in membership for a
full academic year (FAY) are considered. FAY is defined as 140 days in membership as of the
first day of End-of-Grade (EOG) testing or Spring End-of-Course.

Annual Measurable Objectives (AMOs)

For grades 3 through 8 and high school, the new AMOs targets by subgroups, the reading
AMO targets for 2011-12 are:

Reading

Subgroup 3-8 HS
Total (All students) 73.0 87.2
Native American 61.8 75.5
Asian 80.8 88.4
Black 57.8 77.8
Hispanic 61.1 80.2
Two or More Races 75.5 89.5
White 83.2 93.0
Economically 61.4 78.9
Disadvantaged

Limited English 42.4 42.0
Proficient

Students With 44.5 50.9

| Disabilities

For grades 3 through 8 and high school, the new AMOs targets by subgroups, the
mathematics AMO targets for 2011-12 are:

) Math
Subgroup 1 38 HS |
Total (All students) 83.7 84.0
Natjve American 77.5 75.9
Asian 92.4 92.2
Black 71.4 72.0
Hispanic 80.2 80.8
Two or More Races 84.9 84.7
White 90.4 90.1
Economically
Disadvantaged 76:2 75.7
Limited English
Proficient 71.1 56.2
Students With |
Disabilities 599 | 511 |

(03]

NCDPI/Accountability Services August 2, 2012



Current changes to AMOs implemented in 2011-12

1. The NCDPI will no longer designate each school as having met or not met Adequate Yearly
Progress (AYP). For each school, the NCDPI will report the number of Annual Measureable
Objectives (AMOs) and the number of those targets met as well as the percentage of targets
met.

2. The ESEA waiver specified AMO targets will be used for reporting. These targets are (H
based on 2010-11 data and (2) identified for each federally reported subgroup for reading
and for mathematics. Per the flexibility waiver, the AMO targets were set with the goal of
reducing the percentage of non-proficient students by one-half within six years at
hittp://www.ncepublicschools.org/accountability/reporting/abe/2011-12/.

3. To meet the criteria for an Honor School of Excellence per the ABCs of Public Education, a
NCDPI/Accountability Services 6 August 2, 2012 school will have to meet all of its AMO
targets. Meeting all of the AMO targets replaces the previous requirement of having met AYP.
Meeting expected growth and having a performance composite of 90 percent of higher continue
to be required for the Honors School of Excellence designation.

4. The Cohort Graduation Rate (CGR) for 4-year and 5-year will be reported by subgroups.

Changes implemented in 2010-11

1. New AYP proficicney targets for mecting annual measurable objectives (AMOs) were
implemented for grades 3-8, grades 3-8 mathematics, grade 10 reading/language arts, and
orade 10 mathematics per North Carolina’s approved Accountability Workbook.

2. “Pacific Islanders” students were included with “All Students” per new federal regulations.

3. The “Multiracial” subgroup was reported as “Two or More Races™ per new federal
regulations.



2102 ‘£ 3sn3ny

ZTTT uosuedwo) ONY
22140 AN[1G_IUNOIIY SOA

o IS JEEEL
. i _ O BNION| _ SHAM
I B WAION| IR I EEE SNl BNION, 7 ‘ ~ SHAS
T o e ww[ % T owl e[ ol on[ s
- [ P Hoz,f PN P 10N| 1DNION  PINION|  IBWION| PN PN SZA B GZ “““ BNION SIH
, 19N 10N | ,  BNION|  IBNION| B ION | 191N 10N | ﬂ SE!
D ©on] @wion wwion| o - | \| Nl JBmION @duepgaz
R ) vl ewIoN oI | L e " 3unojo03
) o ” o A 1P| om| BWION 0L i  Asduep @]
N ‘ w e n il W[ oA|  sumiod wa
- i ) ] | 390N | i U JOAION| 7S uolsyuld
““““ B | BN | BN 1IN 1N adoH maN
, . 1IN 19N 10N JINION  BANION| 13N ION| Asuqeqg
— | 190N T 10N|  1PWION| PN apep
, | 1BAION , W 1n1e)
T oz | T10C Z10e ttoz | zioz | Tl0¢ | g0z | 110Z | TT0Z Tl0z | e0z | TT0T 7 ‘
- joidSuzpanwry | sig Ajesjwouody | amyMm ] owedsiH 7 neig | swepmsiv WeW
| | | , | | | | 7 |
- — I T N R—
_ , RERY
| ‘ N ﬁ_\foz, ~ SHAM
B . 1BNION| BN ION|  IBION| o/ JBINION|  IBNION|  IRINION| ~ SHAS
] EC | | ] Con| o ewioN o 7 o | ~ SHAN
| ) WNION,  WION|  PINION : NION|  RINION|  IBNION  IDNION|  IBNION BB ION| ~ SWH
W e Szﬁ WA ION| BN ION| 1BNION| 191 10N | PINION 3B ION e
T ‘  JONION| PN ION| X BN Hozf;ﬁ_\,_ uoz.ﬁ ~ ol eouepgaz
L e 4 19N 10N | /| PN RWION  3unoA03
| ECTRIINY ! A 19N 10N | i Aaoue) g1
] © PWION| P ION | 191N PWION| BN sunioy w3
S ewn S e e e
L R ~on| wment ol ewion 2doH moN
| BN | e 1N LB 1oN. Asugeq
I E_\‘,_‘Hmzw 19N 30N WANION|  IBINION| BN poz,ﬁ‘ BN SE ‘ e
I | : ‘ ] BN W] | ABrED
, ﬁ 13N 10N _ " w | }02Ay
T ‘ 70z | toz | eloz | ToZ | gioz | 1102 | TW0T | Ttoz | oz | 10T | 20T A 102 wmi. -
ams joid 8u3 payiwi] sid Ajjlesiwouody aNYM m duedsiH f Peid 7 sjuapmis ||V Suipeay
Z1/1T02 - T1/0T02

saA1323[qO 3 SeaAl [enuuy




2102 ‘£ 15n3ny ZTTT uosuedwo) OINY
92110 ANjiIgeIunoddy SOA

PN BN DA
| oW, BWION| SHAS

B - ik
| ® | | SHAN

10N | 19N 10N

Coow| W] | dew] sew| wew| ew[ w| wew[ Rl w[ WL W) 3] S/uem v
1oz Hﬁo~%1‘ Z10z. TI0Z, Nﬂo~7 Ttoz  zIoz  110T  ZIOZ  TI0Z  ZTI0Z 1102 Nﬁowﬁ ‘mHoNQ -
ams *eam:m_cﬁ_ea s1a Ajjeaiwouod3| auym duedsiy| selg| sjuapmis IV, Uien
| | | | | | | paIsaL %S6
AN N R N I [ N N A AN N A R
[ A N O A AN N [ A R N
T wewl oma
NEENEEN EEERY S0 PNIONL SHAS
BN BWION| PN R _eW[ W] ew[ W] SHAN
PN PN] 1eNf BN BN BN 3O L N PN W) eI o sw/wRid v
~zioz | 10T 20T | ttoz  zwoz | Ttoc | gEOZ | T10Z | TT0C | 110z | TIOZ | TEOZ | TTOZ | TT0Z |
ams 7 }0ad 8u3 pajyuwi s1q Ajjeaiwouod3 | 9UYM h JjuedsiH W yoeld 7 SjuaPNISs ||V . SBuipeay
| | | | | | | paisaL %s6
I N N S N I N I
] | ] | I ] R
“““““ | S | . | - —— | ] A ]
o el SHAM
BT T eWIN on s
= | . D[ BNION| | PNION|  SHAN
etoz | troz | groz | ttoz | gwoz | TT0z  zloz  TWOC  TIOZ | TWOZ | TT0Z | Toz | ewoz  TwOT |
ams . joidBuzpoywn | sigAjediwouody | ayYM | d1uedsiy | Aoe|g . suapmis|ly | diey peis

Jojedipuj diwdpedy 13ylo

ZT/1102 - 1T/0102
S9AI}B[gO @]  1SE3A jenuuy



Z10T ‘L sndny

owl owl eouep gaz
SN Sunoj 03

o Asouep g1

L suowma
SN | *1S UoISHyUId

T 7 19y 7 ~ adoH maN

EYY o \\,\, - >m:n‘mn‘l‘

Coml o ouep

S| o Janed

~zoe | tI0T PodAY

~ 2duepuany 7 N -
Z1/1102 - 11/0102

sannalqO 3]  1SE3N |enuuy

ZTTT uosiedwo) ONY
92140 AN|IqRIUNOOIIY SDOA



. ; . : . ; . ; . : . : . . Sa1Iqosia
£eL 8L 889 SvL EV9 60/ 669 L9 r'ss 9°€9 0'1s 6°6S S99 €99 yam s3uapnis
waidifoid

1’9/ EV8 r'es 9'r8 1'89 0’6/ 'v9 9/ 209 8¢l 2’99 't/ a2es 9’89 ysybu3 paywiy
paboiupaposiq

898 0’/8 S8 81v8 €78 L°C8 o8 s08 6L/ €8/ VA74 29/ Q€L ov/ Ajjp21LIoU09]

96 816 L°E6 6°€6 8°C6 0’6 6°16 I'c6 0’716 €r6 o6 vo6 2’68 9°68 AUYM

L'T6 8’16 €06 r'o6 6'88 0’68 S/L8 9°/8 1'98 £98 L'V8 618 £'es S'E8 S9IDY 940N 40 OM |

968 268 8/8 vL8 198 9°'98 £EV8 88 9°z8 08 808 208 6/ '8/ a1updsiH

LV8 v'v8 2’z8 818 96/ 26/ 'L/ 9'9/ L 74 0y 74 o v'i/ 7’69 889 2Poig

856 6°56 0's6 2’56 £r6 Sve6 9’€6 8°€6 6°C6 I'e6 2’ee v'ce S'T6 L'T6 ubisy

598 v/8 2v8 €68 6°18 €8 L6/ I'l8 v/iL 06/ 2°SL 69/ 6°¢L 8/ upoLdwy aAIbN

€16 I'T6 868 968 £'88 1’88 6°98 98 7'e8 2’'s8 o'r8 LE8 §°C8 2'z8 (sauapnis |jy) [p30]

s196ip] /T9T s196in] 9IST s196in] STYT s19bin] PIET s19bip] €1ZT S136ip] ZITT outjasng 1101

. : . : . . . 3 . : . : . . senljigosia
€L 869 /£°89 LV9 2'v9 L6 £°6S 9rs €99 9'6v 805 S'vy £9 S'6€ Yam sUapnIS

X : ; : : . ; ; . : ; : : : wapifoid
7’89 9'89 1'€9 v'e9 8'/LS 1’85 (W4 6°CS £LY VAVA 4 ocy v'ey £°9€ 'LE ysijbu3 paawr]

) : . ; . ! . : : . . ; . . pabpyupnAposiq
588 o6/ 9'98 V4 L'V8 6'TL 878 r'89 808 6179 6°8L 7’19 0/LL 6,9 Ajjponuouoay
296 6°06 9'G56 £68 6V6 8/8 EV6 £98 L€6 818 o’e6 €8 4 L'T8 UYM
EV6 /798 r'ee S8 r'ce €78 S'T6 o8 S06 8L/ 9'68 9°'s/ 988 ves $2J0DY 940\ 40 oM |
268 88/ v/8 €S/ 9's8 LT/ 88 2’89 0'¢c8 VA £ 208 I'T9 74 9/ ojupdsiH
6°/8 0'/L 6°58 €L 6°€8 €69 6'18 SS9 86/ L'T9 8L/ 8/5 8S/ ors oo|g
LE6 9’68 9'¢6 818 S'T6 198 506 EV8 r'68 98 7’88 808 £/8 1’6/ ubisy
998 68/ EV8 €9/ 1'z8 8’1/ 86/ €89 9°/LL 819 [ 4 2’19 I'e/ L'LS updliawiy aAIIbN
0’€6 £°58 8'l6 8°C8 06 £08 568 6/L £'88 v'SsL 2’8 0'€L 098 S0L (sauapnis jjy) [p10]

buipnay Buippay Buippay Buippay Buippay buippnay buipbay
s13bin] /19T s13bi0] 9TST S136ip] STYT S196iD] PIET s13bip] €1ZT s196ip] ZTTT auljasog 1101

(1034 auljasng)
D34 J00YIS TT-0T0Z Y1 Ul paJaisiuiuipy spuUaWISsassy Uo pasbg




ATTACHMENT VII.B

Early High School Stem Program!
EHS’P

Teacher Training

In order to become familiar with Design Thinking process and to understand the vision of Vance
County’s STEM program, teachers were involved in 3-day training on the campus of North Carolina

State University.

Student Mentor Assignments

Identified senior mentors will be trained to expose STEM middle school students to rigorous
courses such as AP and Honors. This supports the goals of Race to the Top.

Purchase/Installation SMARTBOARDs

To assure that teachers have access to instructional technology, SMARTBOARDs have been

purchased and installed.
Refreshed Classrooms & Entrances

Walls have been painted and facility updates are in final stages. Area looks really good!

Purchase/Installation Signage

To assure easy identification and to specialized location, three signs have been purchased for
outside and inside the building.

Purchase Furniture

Student tables and chairs, bulletin boards and white boards have been purchased.

School Logistics Determined

Movement patterns, bell schedules, start and dismissal procedures, breakfast and lunch procedures,

etc. have been determined.

Student Schedules Being Finalized

Along with the core areas of instruction, students will be able to participate in an elective rotation
wheel. The goal is to have STEM students take Algebra I, English I and Spanish I in grade 8.

Parent Notification Mailed

Parents have received the open house agenda and general expectations of the STEM program.



Orientation Agenda Finalized

The agenda includes a rotation of informational sessions for parents and students including laptop

deployment.

Handbook In Edit Stage

Students will receive the 2012-2013 VCS handbook.

Other Instructional Technology Tools Purchased

Additional instructional technology tools have been purchase to encourage student collaboration.

Media Center

There is coordination between district reading specialist and media specialist to support need of
middle school books. Classroom libraries have been purchased.



ATTACHMENT VII.C

Report on Vance County
Schools

Summer Reading Camp
2012

Submitted by Arnetra Terry



2012 Vance County Schools Grade 3 Summer Reading Camp

The Summer Reading Camp was held from July 16t through August 274 for
students in grade 3 that did not perform well on the NC EOG test. The
students attended Monday through Thursday from 9-1:00 and were provided
lunch and transportation.

There were two locations for the summer camp, LB Yancey and Dabney
Elementary. Students from Carver, Yancey, Clarke, Zeb Vance , and Aycock
attend the Yancey site, while New Hope, Dabney, Rollins, Pinkston and Young
students attended the Dabney site. A total of 83 students attended (45/Yancey
and 38/Dabney). Ten teachers were employed to focus on reading skills.

Reading Express, which is a targeted intervention and instruction program,
was purchased and utilized with the students. These materials provide
intensive intervention on all essential reading standards and enhance literacy
skills. This edition correlated to the new Common Core State Standards and
provided comprehensive coverage of vocabulary skills, text structures, reading
strategies, reading comprehension and genres, just to name a few. T he lesson
design included a diagnostic pretest, introduction, modeling, guided and
independent practice, application and assessment/posttests.

In addition, a classroom library of 100 books was purchased for each
classroom which included literature and information books as required by the

Common Core.

Below is a chart which shows posttest results of students at each site:

Yancey (45 students)

63% - improved (28 students)
11% - no improvement (S students)
2% - same (1 student)

24% - absent/left summer camp (11 students)

Dabney (38 students)

63% - improved (24 students)
10.5% - no improvement (4 students)
16% - same (6 students)

10.5% - absent/left summer camp (4 students)



[ \/’\Lu’liiluj

Grade 3 Summer Reading Camp Survey (2012)

ame some of the positive aspects of [ What were some of the

the Grade 3 Summer Reading Camp.

|
|
; The teachers worked very closely together
‘ and supported each other with plans and

’ with the students.

' The materials for this program were
- awesome. Very well put together program.

The students seemed eager to learn when
they were here. Many of them realized that
this program was designed to help them.

challenges/issues that you faced?

Some students came only when they felt like
coming. It should be a requirement for them |
to attend daily.

Students with special needs may need
grouping from the regular education
students. | had one student with emotional
problems and she would have episodes from
time to time. Over all it was mild but did
distract the other kids.

What would have made the camp
better?

I enjoyed this camp. I would like to see it
return next year to help students who are
performing low in their academics. If at all
starting it sooner would be wonderful. But]
really enjoyed teaching this program

Other comments....

The materials used for this camp are great
resources for the new standards we are
required to teach. I really enjoyed using this
program (Perfection Learning)




Ooniter v

Grade 3 Summer Reading Camp Survey (2012)

' Name some of the positive aspects of
f the Grade 3 Summer Reading Camp.

! This program allowed students to get
' more familiar with common core and also
| more focus on the reading comprehension

| ?
| strategies. The resources used were
| awesome.

What were some of the
challenges/issues that you faced?

The challenges that I faced were getting the
students to attend daily which was out of
my control.

What would have made the camp
 better?

[ think everything went well and I could see
the children that attended consistently grew
from the beginning even though it was only
3 weeks.

Other comments....

Anitra you did an awesome job and as
always you are very supportive. Thanks for
allowing me the opportunity to be a part of
the Summer Reading Camp.




Cj,\ Jins

Grade 3 Summer Reading Camp Survey (2012)

' Name some of the positive aspects of What were some of the

 the Grade 3 Summer Reading Camp. | challenges/issues that you faced? .
! _ |
l

e Reading program and guided reading e Students not wanting to be in |
kits summer school
e Small classes e Notenough time to cover the
e Wonderful support from L.B. Yancey material |
e Summer school teachers working e Students being absent or showing up f
together as a group late ;
|
|
[
i
|
|
What would have made the camp Other comments....

I enjoyed working with the children and

|
better? f
[
* Summer camp would have been better or | hopefully they will remember some of what #

more productive if we had another week to | We learned.

work with the children. It took the first
week to get to know the children’s learning
styles and personalities.




HHAarvi s

Grade 3 Summer Reading Camp Survey (2012)

[
|

j Name some of the positive aspects of | What were some of the [
 the Grade 3 Summer Reading Camp. | challenges/issues that you faced? [
e Good materials e Students were not eating breakfast at )

e (reat opportunity for students to home |
boost their comprehension f

What would have made the camp Other comments.... !

better?
e If more students would have taken
advantage of the program




e/

Grade 3 Summer Reading Camp Survey (2012)

! Name some of the positive aspects of ] What were some of the |
' the Grade 3 Summer Reading Camp. | challenges/issues that you faced?

Having needed supplies/materials Student absences/easily distracted
students/students having difficulty
Very organized -How and when things were | maintaining focus

to be done |
Teacher collaboration

Motivating students to do their best in
' amount of time given

Students from various schools

What would have made the camp Other comments....
better?




Terry, Arnetra

From: Rice, Jessie

Sent: Sunday, August 05, 2012 4:57 PM
To: Terry, Arnetra
Subject: Grade 3 Summer Reading Camp Survey (2012)

Grade 3 Summer Reading Camp Survey (2012)

Name some of the positive aspects of | What were some of the
the Grade 3 Summer Reading Camp. | challenges/issues that you faced?

the students who were below a day before student arrival to plan
grade level in reading to raise and prepare.
those levels before the new

{

|

|

|

- It was a great opportunity for The only issue was not having at least ;
l

|

|

school year starts. |
!

teachers were made to feel

- Everything ran smoothly and l
comfortable. 5

- Students were well behaved and
made some progress in a short
period of time.

What would have made the camp Other comments....

better?
Enjoy the experience and was very

pleased with the results.
Don’t have any complaints. Having all
the supplies and materials in place at
the start of the camp would have been
very helpful.




Grade 3 Summer Reading Camp Survey (2012)

Name some of the positive aspects of the
Grade 3 Summer Reading Camp.

The materials that were purchased for the Reading
camp were phenomenal. Not being an “upper
grade” teacher [ was very concerned about how to
teach. The materials gave great info and then [
added and added for the class.

The books that were provided for the children
to read. They really read more of the
nonfiction. Some even wrote down facts that
they were unaware of.

Ms.Coplin as well as the other three teachers
that I worked with was one of the greatest
aspects. Being able to discuss and see that I
was not the only one that might be struggling
with a concept.

What were some of the challenges/issues that
you faced?

I don’t think there were major challenges or
issues. The children were very active and really
participated which really made the difference.
There might have been one or two that really
didn’t put forth as much effort as they should
have because they already had in there head
that they were going to the fourth grade.

What would have made the camp better?

I wouldn’t change a thing.
Would love it if the materials that were
purchased came in first grade not just for the

upper grades.

Other comments....

Thank you for the opportunity. I was scared
after [ agreed to work. I thought how [ am
going to make a connection to them. However
I learned so much that I am going to take with
me to the classroom.

Making sure that my students really understand
the vocabulary and meaning of the words.

What a reflection for me in my teaching!

Loaded words...still a concept that I really
don’t understand?!?!

Christina Welch




Grade 3 Summer Reading Camp Survey (2012)

{0 5 : (IR i
W@le@ - @xﬂw{iﬁ/ﬁi J’j@d /U f& Clon ) bﬁi\j’fj Oﬁf
Wutc L3 h&l/m w - Ll p 30 WA 4;@ - ﬁv
EI)LL ’\’IU ﬂ\&j(@/w/d\, /57Lo}
—QLL{L[ Lbj &J\/LUL(CVV'/@ (,Lu)
| %.&MMQ ?{)/L sy et bes
! '\,/ I y//)éﬁt/\ébl,é}_,
) -
prnd plachie (//vl(cfma(h,,

Name some of the positive aspects of
the Grade 3 Summer Reading Campp.

pjﬂuwaw Tuwdew %mi fis

What were some of the
challenges/issaes that you faced?

What would have made the Jmmgp
better?

C&m/ﬁ Was ﬂrﬁaj |

)IM!"&V) @ﬂ[

C ‘M’UMJL widh e
Apupo 9000 b~

Ch! |drum

otj{ﬂ Comu\ﬁ

Other COMmMEniS: .- .

T have c'ﬁjcwj’td Such
4 ociad cdw)uyfﬁyaf@
)KWLC Juith o td

JOhe (;cur@ fnd ot

O)! inG
) ﬂ N P Uu o ri//JLa
The

/IJ/M 3 ',

> \ |

N3
Tu (u\ WL qr@ucf




[P

Grade 3 8

FRRECH MmEIRAAE

ng Camp Survey (Z2612)

Name some of the positive aspects of
the Grade 3 Summer Reading Camp.

/. Reseur o br- /is’gcz u /'J [ans
!EQLU/E[( lery [iftle /)/ﬁ/m/nﬂ o
Lpellend materiddS (resail &

. [‘liﬁ;{'s pours- 7.0 s

3 Jupplies nd gl
| 'ram// ave /a,/f/‘/f

f S fuglens F)@ﬁmo'@/t/
s Copelanct= Ve
o Studess aud S 1@
df&lu‘/ﬁlsﬁ/aﬁ“r !

were

5%@ Paw’/ (e
# & collerk

What were some of the
chalienges/issues that you faced?

Cid e been bRl S
fefore L

Loy 0
wd [ IR SREAN

have L werkday |
s arrveet 1= i
the COMP zictect

What would have made the camnp
better?

Exce % (’(cm/i /

Oither comments: ...




Grade 3 Summer Reading Camp Survey (2012)

Name some of the positive aspects of
the Grade 3 Summer Reading Camp.

Yot was &
aweane trol!!

L Cldolen Wmvemﬁj
ﬁ” .Mmm&wzﬂ

"ﬁ% ﬁﬁ‘?

M M' .
-—Nﬂ T%UA-WL /)«-WWM
Ve e b “7‘7“"23.45(—-&1

What were some of the
challenges/issues that you faced?

Mot ey adol To plan befme
Camp : ‘
/ﬂ(lf Ae g, ol sneliwela

/o/wn' Cango .

What would have made the camp
better?

)

6—0—‘ /‘]Om MW Ci-ﬂ..
{fod, Testa, &wfﬁ,&)_

Hhande uclbost foriladeds.

Other comments....




ATTACHMENT VII.D

Information Only:

Two Chillers required unexpected repairs in order to be ready for the return
of students on August 27".

o Replaced expansion valves and module on Chiller #2 at Northern
Vance High School at a cost of $9,019.69.

o Replaced the compressor on Chiller #1 at Henderson Middle School
at a cost of $6,378.43.

Funding to cover the expenses will be handled during the upcoming budget
work sessions.

Ronald E. Gregory
Superintendent



ATTACHMENT VILE

Members of the School Board:

In addition to a 1.2% increase for all State employees, the legislators
included five (5) bonus days for employees who were employed on or
before July 1, 2012. These bonus days must be used by June 30, 2013.

Ten month employees are limited in the days they can use the bonus days
within the school calendar. Therefore, ten month employees eligible to
receive these days will be notified that the bonus days will be designated
as December 27, 28 & 31 and March 27 and 28. By designating these
days, employees will gain the five (5) designated annual leave days which
can be carried over to the next school year. Employees not eligible for the
bonus days will use their designated annual leave days.

Ronald E. Gregory
Superintendent



ATTACHMENT VILLF

Members of the School Board:

The Henderson-Vance Community Watch Association has scheduled a
Panel Discussion on Education for Thursday, September 27, 2012, at 7:00
pm. The meeting will be held in the auditorium at Maria Parham Medical

Center.

In addition to school personnel, Leonard Hight, chairperson, is requesting
members of the School Board to serve on the panel.

Please let me know if you are interested in serving on the panel. Members
of the community are encouraged to attend this event.

Thank you.

Ronald E. Gregory
Superintendent



-

Assistant Superintendent
Curriculum/Instruction K-12
Dr. Trixie Brooks

. Accountability/Testing/
Records/Counselors
Wanda Bullard

" Career & Technical
Willa Clark

Board of Education

v

Ronald E. Gregory
Superintendent

ATTACHMENT VII.G

\

A\ 4

Human Resources/
Title Il
Wil McLean

Assistant Superintendent
Admin./Instructional Support

Brian Creasman

Finance/Business
Steven Graham

Student Services

,| ESL/Migrant
Kim Meza

System's Publicity/
Information Officer
Terri Hedrick

. |Exceptional Children
"|Vacant

Child Nutrition
Phyllis Newcomb

« Alternative Schools

« Athletics (Middle/High)

» Driver Training (Lee Tuck)

* Dropout Prev. (R. Holloman)
« Nurses (S. Hodges)

* Social Workers (K. Reece)

Technology/NC Wise

Federal Programs
Cassandra Evans

B

Principals (Elementary)
Coach/Evaluator

Aycock

Carver

Clarke

Dabney

New Hope
Pinkston Street
E. M. Rollins
L. B. Yancey
E. O. Young
Zeb Vance

A4

Transportation
Clay Owen

“|Marsha Abbott

- |Maintenance/Facilities

"|Claiborne Woods

Principals (Secondary)

" |Coach/Evaluator

Eaton Johnson
Henderson Middle
Northern Vance
Southern Vance
Western Vance
Early College

712




ATTACHMENT VIL.H

einjuad Dgy
Isni] @ jueg Aemajen)
Jainseal] a)elg
Jainseal) ajelg
1399
18499
1'8dd

ledd

19494
1%99
1%ag
19499
1999
1999
1844
1'399
1%d4
18499
1344
1’889
1%dg9
1’349
18499
13849
jueg

weyelo

weyels)
weyels)
weye.s)
weyels)
weye.uo)
weyels
weyelio
weyels
weyelis)
weyels)
weyels
weyels)
weyels
weyels
weyels)
weyels

"D UBABlg

"D Uanalg
"D UBAB)G
"D Uanslg
"D UaAslg
"D UBABIS
"D UaAsIg
O ELES
"D Uanelg
"D UBAB)S
"D UBAB)S
"D Uanalg
"D Uanelg
"D UBAB)S
"D UBA8IS Jueoep
"D Uan9lg
‘D Uan8)g

weyels) ‘0 UaAsIg
weyels) "D usAslg
weyelo) 'O UsaAslg
weyels) "D UaAslg
weyeis "D UaAslS
Wweyelis) "D uaAalg
weyels) D UaAslg

SYOIH epur

uoydno sjuoja
|90ON anaues
weibad wry
sauor eljaq
Aemeypad aoueisuon
nqqog siueydag
92Jald ey
[eON eisajep
enbn4 esala |
uuedo euelq
Aajooyg j0ien
splemp3 esi
90U00Y UAjoIR)

sawl9 esaylen
90UBIMET BIDI[94

19511J0 @oueulq

Jjainseal]

SIFUNLVNOIS AIZIMOH LNV

Aobaigy "3 pjeuoy
Aiobaug '3 pjeuoy
Aiobalg "3 pjeuoy
AioBai9 "3 pjeuoy
AiobBalg) "3 pjeuoy
AiobBalo "3 pjeuoy
Kiobaug) "3 pleuoy

NOUPaH 1d |

piejing sy
90191 213
anasAy alueydalg
ajymalddy [oeyolln
anoJbiey uyopr
qaa M AueT
uosliles) auuy
SHOIH @2uale|)
sewoy | uea(
9||InIBWOS 3lppaH
UOMO[\ BuusLIpy
uosdwoy] pjoleH
Aauind |aeyoipy
uospieyory |eyshin
300.qISap piaeq
9aqsbiy eineT
fediduiid

LLOZ ‘Z1 19quwana uo pieog ayy Aq paroiddy Ajioyiny ainjeubig yueg saosejdoy

AVIA TTVOSId €102-2102

2102 ‘el Isnbny

ALIHOHLNV FUNLVYNODIS MNVE

STOOHOS ALNNOD JDNVA

uoniNN piRYD
JejsiulS
411S
[elspa {/alels
ysoda( 10811
aoueInsuj

asuadx3 uauny
SJUNOJJY [eljua’)

suoneey Ajunwwon
sjuawipedaqg

looyos ybiH abs)j09 Alieg
jooyag ybiH aouep uisIsapp
[00YoS YbiH 8duep ulaynog
|ooyog ybiH a2uep ulayloN
|00UIS B|ppIN UOSIapusH
|00YdS 3|ppIN uosuyor-uoje3
jooyos Aiejuawa|g aouep qaz
|[ooyog Aleyjuswa|3 Asoue) g1
jooyos Alejuswa|3 suljjoy W3
|o0yog Asejuswalg ‘1S uolsyulg
jooyos Aseyuswajg Bunop O3
|ooyos Asejuswa|] adoH maN
|ooyos Aseyuswajg Asugeq
[ooyos Asejusws|g ayleln)
jooyos Aiejuswa|g Janie)
|[00Udg Alejuswa|g }o00Ay
SJUN022Y |00YDS [enpIAIpU|

:9Je( aAdayg
:9jeq |eAouddy pieog



ATTACHMENT VILI

Members of the School Board:

| am requesting that the close-out funds for the Clarke Elementary School
($350,000) be set aside/held for the renovation of Northern Vance High
School’s Science Labs. (i.e. Science tables are approximately 40 years old

and are in “bad” shape.)

My recommendation is that the Vance County Board of Education requests
the Board of Commissioners to set aside the close-out funds of $350,000 to

upgrade the science labs at NVHS.

Ronald E. Gregory
Superintendent



PERSONNEL

Vance County Schools
Board of Education
August 7, 2012
Personnel Committee Meeting
Minutes

The Personnel Committee of the Vance County Board of Education met on Tuesday,
August 7, 2012 at 8:30 a.m. at the Vance County Schools” Administrative Office.

Board Members Present Staff Members Present
Ms. Ruth Hartness Mr. Ronald Gregory, Superintendent
Ms. Margaret Ellis Mr. Wil McLean, Executive Director, HRM

Not Present
Mr. Ronald Kinsley, Chairperson

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order at approximately 8:30 a.m.

Action Items:

Employment Recommendations(s)
Resignation(s)/Retirement(s)
Leaves of Absence(s)

A motion was made that the recommendations are presented to the full Board on August
13, 2012,

Discussion Items:

Graduation rate

Incentives for teachers

After school programs

Reading programs

New roles of school counselors

Getting more volunteers involved in schools

Number of teachers leaving, reasons why and what can be done

Other personnel issues

The meeting was adjourned at approximately 9:15 a.m.

The next meeting of the Personnel Committee will be September 4, 2012. You may
contact any member of the Personnel Committee for further details of discussion items or
you may contact Wil McLean in the Human Resource Management Office.



VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
AUGUST 13,2012, BOARD MEETING
PERSONNEL SUMMARY SHEET

I. EMPLOYMENT RECOMMENDATION (S)

NAME RACE/SEX POSITION
Shannon Bullock B/F Kindergarten Teacher

(replacing Amanda Twisdale — W/F — resigned)

Iris Lacson A/F 4™ Grade Teacher
(replacing Kristin Hoover — W/F — resigned)

Heidi Alston B/F 5™ Grade Teacher
(replacing Bonita Williams — B/F — change of assignment)

Jamie Pernell W/F 2" Grade Teacher
(replacing Gayle Cobb — W/F — resigned)

Takeisha Wilkins B/F Counselor
(replacing Shalonda Young — B/F — transferred)

Jessica Ayscue W/F 1" Grade Teacher
(replacing Kathryn Day — W/F — retired)
Kathryn Wilson W/F 3" Grade Teacher

(replacing Tia Clary — W/F — end of interim contract)

Wendy Oakley W/F 5™ Grade Teacher
(replacing Katherine Hughes — W/F — resigned)

Yvonne Woolfolk B/F 1* Grade Teacher
(replacing Carolyne Tucker — W/F — resigned)

Katie Usher W/F 1* Grade Teacher
(replacing Eilleen Buffone — W/F — resigned)

Jack Rodenfels (TFA) W/M Language Arts

(replacing Azaria Shaw — B/F - resigned)

Ruth Gurules B/F EC Teacher
(replacing Linda Gilmore — W/F — resigned)

Jason Pulley W/M Band Director
(replacing Rodney Brown — W/M — resigned)

Victoria Onato (VIF) H/F Science Teacher
(replacing Phyllis Walker — B/F — resigned)

August 13, 2012 Board Meeting

LOCATION

Clarke

Clarke

Clarke

Dabney

Pinkston St.

E. M. Rollins

E. M. Rollins

E. M. Rollins

L. B. Yancey

E. O. Young

EJMS

EJMS

EJMS

EJMS

EFFECTIVE FUND

DATE SOURCE
08/15/2012  State
08/15/2012  State
08/15/2012  State
08/15/2012  State
08/15/2012  State
08/15/2012  State
08/15/2012  State
08/15/2012  State
08/15/2012  State
08/15/2012  State
08/15/2012  State
08/15/2012  State
08/01/2012  State
08/15/2012  State
Page 1 of 6



VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
AUGUST 13, 2012, BOARD MEETING
PERSONNEL SUMMARY SHEET
EMPLOYMENT RECOMMENDATION (S) - continued

Rhonda Lucas B/F Math Teacher HMS 08/15/2012  State
(replacing Tessa Webb-Lewis — B/F — resigned)

Alison Nolan (TFA) W/F Science Teacher HMS 08/15/2012  State
(replacing Andrea Anstead — B/F — resigned)

Anna Hix (TFA) W/F Science Teacher HMS 08/15/2012  State
(replacing A. Owopetu — B/M — non renewed)

Katlyn Andell (TFA) W/F EC Teacher HMS 08/15/2012  State
(replacing Lauren Padgett — W/F —resigned)

Daniel Smith (TFA) W/M Math Teacher NVHS 08/15/2012  State
(replacing Sarah Johnson — W/F — resigned)

Joannie Aldridge W/F Math Teacher NVHS 08/15/2012  State
(replacing Bradley Craft — W/M — transferred)

Kathryn Wernette W/F Chorus Teacher NVHS 08/15/2012  State
(replacing Cara Valenti — W/F — resigned)

Matilda Bullock B/F EC Teacher NVHS 08/15/2012  State
(replacing Sharon Jordan — W/F — resigned)

Lashawn Hawley B/F CTE Teacher NVHS 08/15/2012  State
(replacing Janet Ivey — W/F — resigned)

Maria Piper W/F History Teacher NVHS 08/15/2012  State
(replacing Robert McCarthy — W/M — resigned)

Joseph Sharrow W/M History Teacher SVHS 08/15/2012  State
(replacing Lance Brauer — W/M — resigned)

Denise Hicks W/F Science Teacher SVHS 08/15/2012  State
(replacing Martin Hillje — W/M — resigned)

Bradley Harlan (TFA) W/M Science Teacher SVHS 08/15/2012  State
(replacing Jennifer Weitz — W/F — resigned)

Greg Wilson (TFA) W/M Science Teacher SVHS 08/15/2012  State
(replacing Kathryn Mazzukelli — W/F — resigned)

Brandelyn Breinig (TFA) W/F Science Teacher SVHS 08/15/2012  State
(replacing Rachel Dempsey — W/F — resigned)

Christie Francis (TFA) W/F Spanish Teacher SVHS 08/15/2012  State
(replacing Carol Owens — W/F — resigned)

August 13, 2012 Board Meeting Page 2 of 6



VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
AUGUST 13, 2012, BOARD MEETING
PERSONNEL SUMMARY SHEET

EMPLOYMENT RECOMMENDATION (S) — continued

Torrey Nowell B/M P. E. Teacher SVHS
(replacing Mike Rotolo — W/M — transterred)

Robin Black W/M Social Studies WVHS
(replacing David Clark — W/M - resigned)

Ruth Johnson W/F English Teacher WVHS
(replacing Lansdale Jones — B/m — resigned)

Regina Blount B/F Business Teacher WVHS
(replacing Lewis Young — B/M — transferred)

Alison Tiangson A/F Science Teacher WVHS
(new position)

Dr. Terry Anderson ~ W/M Math Teacher ECHS
(replacing Edward Grommet — W/M — end of interim contract)

Dr. Bonnie Anderson W/F Math Teacher ECHS
(replacing Jasmine Ryant — B/F — resigned)

Maria Derivan W/F English Teacher ECHS
(replacing Dorcas Zook — W/F — resigned)

August 13, 2012 Board Meeting

08/15/2012  State
08/15/2012  State
08/15/2012  State
08/15/2012  State
08/15/2012  State
08/02/2012  State
08/02/2012  State
08/02/2012  State
Page 3 of 6



VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
AUGUST 13, 2012, BOARD MEETING
PERSONNEL SUMMARY SHEET

IL. RESIGNATION(S)

NAME RACE/SEX POSITION LOCATION
Katherine Lambert W/F 2"! Grade Teacher Clarke

(New Hanover County Schools)

Ashlie Cullom W/F 4™ Grade Teacher Pinkston
(Wake County Schools)

Katherine Hughes W/F 3" Grade Teacher E. M. Rollins
(Cabarrus County)

Marlo Wilkins B/F Assistant Principal L. B. Yancey
(personal reasons)

Christopher Leas W/M 5™ Grade Teacher E. O. Young
(Granville County Schools)

Mary Beth Riley W/F 3" Grade Teacher Zeb Vance
(Wake County Schools)

Andrea Trabucco W/F 3" Grade Teacher Zeb Vance
(Franklin County Schools)

Melodie Kernahan W/F School Nurse Zeb Vance
(Other employment)

Joann Creep W/F Language Arts EJMS
(Franklin County Schools)

Michelle Reagan W/F Math Teacher HMS
(Granville County Schools)

Angela Gorney W/F Science Teacher NVHS

(Job Dissatisfaction/Relocation)

Casey Myers W/F Science Teacher NVHS
(Wake County SchoolsO

Janet Ivey W/F F & CS Teacher NVHS
(Wake County Schools)

Kerry Piper W/F Science Teacher NVHS
(Wake County Schools)

Robert McCarthy W/M History Teacher NVHS

(Teach in another state)

August 13, 2012 Board Meeting

EFFECTIVE FUND
DATE SOURCE
07/12/2012  State
07/09/2012  State
07/16/2012  State
08/06/2012  State
07/24/2012  State
06/30/2012  State
07/02/2012  State
07/16/2012  State
07/18/2012  State
08/14/2012  State
07/13/2012  State
07/13/2012  State
07/16/2012  State
07/13/2012  State
06/29/2012  State

Page 4 of 6



VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
AUGUST 13, 2012, BOARD MEETING
PERSONNEL SUMMARY SHEET

RESIGNATION(S) - continued

Lacey Jeffreys W/F Science Teacher NVHS
(Teach in another state)

Sharon Jordan W/F EC Teacher NVHS
(Wake County Schools)

Cara Valenti W/F Chorus Teacher NVHS
(Durham Public Schools)

Bradley Maston W/M Band Director NVHS
(Durham Public Schools/Job Dissatisfaction)

Brent Myers W/M English Teacher NVHS
(Durham Public Schools)

Nicholas Hendley W/M Science Teacher SVHS
(Granville County Schools)

III1. RETIREMENT (S)

Orinthia Richardson B/F Media Specialist L. B. Yancey
IV. LEAVE(S

Erin Gooch W/F 5™ Grade Teacher Aycock
(FMLA)

Uzoamaka Aniekwensi B/F 1 Grade Teacher E. M. Rollins
(FMLA)

Kristen Tharpe W/F Social Worker EJMS
(FMLA)

August 13, 2012 Board Meeting

07/02/2012  State
07/09/2012  State
07/06/2012  State
07/16/2012  State
08/16/2012  State
07/12/2012  State
07/01/2012  State
08/24/2012  State
08/15/2012  State
07/02/2012  State
Page 50of 6



VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
AUGUST 13, 2012, BOARD MEETING
PERSONNEL SUMMARY SHEET

V. TRANSFER(S) — For Information Only

CURRENT NEW EFFECTIVE

NAME RACE/SEX POSITION POSITION DATE

Maria Garcia A/F EC Teacher EC Teacher 08/15/2012
Carver L. B. Yancey

Mihaela Crencea W/F EC Teacher EC Teacher 08/15/2012
Clarke/LBY Clarke

Amanda Hightower =~ W/F 3" Grade Teacher 3" Grade Teacher 08/15/2012
New Hope Clarke

Bradley Craft W/M Math Teacher 5™ Grade Teacher 08/15/2012
NVHS Dabney

Shalonda Young B/F Counselor Counselor 08/15/2012
Pinkston St. L. B. Yancey

Veronica Hendricks B/F Nurse Nurse 08/01/2012
E. O. Young SVHS

Jane Satterwhite W/F Nurse Nurse 08/01/2012
SVHS E. O. Young

Brittany Hedgepeth  W/F Math Teacher 4" Grade Teacher 08/15/2012
EJMS Zeb Vance

Michael Rotolo W/M P. E. Teacher P. E. Teacher 08/15/2012
SVHS Zeb Vance

Lewis Young B/M Business Teacher Business Teacher  08/01/2012
WVHS Head Football Coach

SVHS
Page 6 of 6

August 13, 2012 Board Meeting



VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
AUGUST 13, 2012, BOARD MEETING
PERSONNEL ADDENDUM SUMMARY SHEET

L. TRANSFER/PROMOTION(S)

CURRENT NEW EFFECTIVE
NAME RACE/SEX POSITION POSITION DATE
Carnetta Thomas B/F 3" Grade Teacher AP/Lead Teacher 08/15/2012
Pinkston St. Pinkston St.
Lanisha Daye B/F 5™ Grade Teacher AP/Lead Teacher 08/15/2012
Clarke L. B. Yancey
David Cooper B/M Interim AP/Lead Teacher AP/Lead Teacher 07/01/2012
Henderson Middle Henderson Middle

(2 year contract)

August 13, 2012 Board Meeting Page 1 of ]



BUILDING AND GROUNDS

BUILDING AND GROUNDS REPORT
(July 2012)

. Aycock
A. Repaired the ceramic floor tile in the 3rd grade boy’s restroom.

B. Cleaned smoke detectors and tested all fire system devices.

. Carver

A. Repaired roof leak on the walk-in cooler.

B. Replaced the high pressure switch on the walk-in freezer.
C. Painted entire school interior.

D. Cleaned smoke detectors and tested all fire system devices.

. Clarke
A. Annual sprinkler inspection and backflow preventer test.

. Dabney
A. Removed over grown shrubbery from courtyard.

B. Repaired spotlights in courtyard.
C. Cleaned smoke detectors and tested all fire system devices.

. Eaton-Johnson
A. Replaced the compressor and dryers on the A/C condenser unit for the assistant principal’s

office.
B. Cleaned smoke detectors and tested all fire system devices.

. Henderson Middle
A. Replaced the bearings and shaft on the exhaust fan for the cafeteria.

B. Replaced the motor on the exhaust fan in the elevator room.

C. Repaired lights in gym.
D. Repaired exit light which had been pulled down.

. New Hope
A. Installed motor contactor on heat pump in Room 117.

B. Cleaned smoke detectors and tested all fire system devices.
C. Annual sprinkler inspection, fire pump and backflow preventer test.

. E.O. Young
A. Replaced the condenser motor on heat pump for mobile unit 136.

B. Replaced the motor starter for the main chiller pump.
C. Cleaned smoke detectors and tested all fire system devices.

. Pinkston Street
A. Replaced manhole plate and gasket on kitchen hot water tank.

B. Removed carpet from main office area and installed tile.
C. Cleaned smoke detectors and tested all fire system devices.




10. E. M. Rollins

11.

12.

13.

14.

16.

17.

18.

A.
B.

C
D

Boilers were removed from boiler room.

Cleaned smoke detectors and tested all fire system devices.
. Annual sprinkler inspection and backflow preventer test.

. Replaced sensor for lights in boy’s restroom.

Southern Vance

A
B
C

N

. Replaced the motor in air handler for the 1000 hallway.
. Repaired Freon leak on the evaporator in the walk-in cooler.
. Cleaned smoke detectors and tested all fire system devices.

orthern Vance

A.
B.

mommY O

Repaired drain on the A/C ventilator in J-Suite.

Replaced the transformer and controller for energy management system on the air
conditioner unit in the media center.

Repaired a Freon leak in the coil on the gas pack for the main office.

Repaired 4 inch water main leak at practice fields.

Replaced faulty security sensor in media center.

Cleaned smoke detectors and tested all fire system devices.

Removed power poles in G-106

Replaced faulty security sensor in hall near cafeteria.

Western Vance

A

. Working with health department on sewer system upgrades.

B. Separated switched lighting control for media center and adjourning classroom.
C. Cleaned smoke detectors and tested all fire system devices.

L. B. Yancey
A. Cleaned smoke detectors and tested all fire system devices.

B

A

D

. Annual sprinkler inspection, fire pump and backflow preventer test.

. Zeb Vance

. Cleaned smoke detectors and tested all fire system devices.

istribution Warehouse

A
B

. Replaced the defrost clock and contactor on unit 1 for the freezer.
. Cleaned smoke detectors and tested all fire system devices.

Facilities Department

A
B
C
D

A

. Cleaned smoke detectors and tested all fire system devices.

. Began preparation in G-Suite at Northern Vance for new STEM program.
. Investigating mysterious brake problem with Administrative Service Center vehicle.
. Working on final installation of Northern Vance HVAC project.

dministrative Service Center

A
B

. Annual sprinkler inspection and backflow preventer test.

. Work orders received through June 30, 2012 - 6,050
Work orders completed through June 30, 2012 - 5,830
Work orders incomplete through June 30, 2012 - 220

Prior year work orders -



Location Expenditures Summary VANCE COUNTY SCHOOLS

Selacted Date Range for Request Date: 7/1/2011 - 6/30/2012

Labor Labor Material Sales Totat Num CostPer Bidg Sq CostPer
Location Hrs Costs Costs Tax Costs _Students Student _Footage Foot
Administrative Service Cent 1,017.50 $15,771.25 $3,379.73 $0.00 $19.150.98 0 $0.00 4000000 $048
Aycock Elementary School 93400 $§14477.00 $6,758.34 $0.00 $21,23594 441 $4815 6931700 $031
.Casver Elementary School ~ 780.50 $12,097.75 $3,022.27 $0.00 §15,120.02 232 $8517 2561300 $0.58
Child Nutrition 25250 $391375 $1.903.05 $000 $5.816.80 0 $0.00 00 §0.00
Clarke Elementary School 83450 §12,934.75 $2501.08 $0.00 $15435.83 532 $29.01 9484800 $0.16
Dabney Elementary School 1,150.50 $17,832.75 $12,33492 $0.00 $30,167.67 497 §$60.70 6931700 S$044
Distribution Warehouse 64.00 $992.00 $50.50 $0.00 $1,042.50 4 $260.63 858400 $0.12
EM Roilins Elementary Sch 996.00 $15438.00 $4.823.67 $0.00 $20.261.67 425 $4767 82,538.00 $025
E O Young Jr Elementary S 1,782.00 $27,621.00 $534570 $0.00 $32,966.7C 313 $105.32 52,667.00 $063
Eaton-Johnson Middle Scho 4,739.00 $26,954.50 $10.754.14 $0.00  $37,708.64 779 $4841 14335200 5026
Hendarson Middle School 1,687.00 $26,148.50 $8,651.03 $0.00 §34,739.53 788 $44.16 114,178.00 $0.30
L B Yancay Elementary Sch 1,270.00 $19.685.00 $5790.72 $0.00 $25475.72 33 $8408 51,05800 $0.50
Maintenance Department  2,170.00 $33,635.00 $47,556.51 $0.00  $81,191.51 22 §3,690.52 500000 $1624
New Hope Elementary Scho 833.00 $12,911.50 $3,792.32 $0.00 $16,703.82 166 $8522 37,301.00 $045
Northem Vance High School3,653.00 $56,621.50 $10,619.12 $0.00 $67,24062 972 $69.18 191,29800 $0.35
Pinkston Street Elementary 1,073.00 $16631.50 $6,184.26 §0.00 $2281575 259 $88.09 52,442.00 $044
Southemn Vance High Schoo3,112.00 $48,236.00 $22,337.20 $0.00 §70,573.20 795 $88.77 23877400  $0.30
Transportation Department 10.00 §$155.00 §35650 $0.00 $510.50 7 $7293 250000 $0.20
Vance County Eardy College  6.00 $83.00 $0.00 $0.00 $33.00 220 $042 00 §000
Western Vance High School  776.00 $12,02800 $2,050.72 $0.00 $14,078.72 106 $132.82 3247100 $043

Zab Vance Elementary Scho1,108.00 $17,174.00 $742744 $0.00 $524.601.44 387 $63.57 69,317.00 5035

Grand Totals 25,248 $391,351.7 $165,638.8 $0.00 $555,990.58 7,278 $76.53 1,380,575.00 $040




1LZ | €€ i {ooLjos [zwwkr [ 2 | o L isevjoez | L Jei£T vz [80z 162100 | 8S | v2 J2osi]tes [ott [2az b | it 1810 puess)
L °] 1Y 12| 2 9t { 88 8 3 S Z € b oL e el | 21 ¢ | 68 100y2§ AIBjUBILGI3 GOUBA 067
Lt b 8 el Sl | 8i 43 8 {3 8 € € € |]ss|ez| 9 8 I |62 1904ag yBiH BOUBRA UKIEOAL
! 100435 ubiH e8ey05 Aue3 Kunos eouep
L t 1 } L Weuniedaq uopeyodsue))
e lon e [v 05z & 1sv )\ 16l v (€225 Z |6 |6 sele]eclvzlz s 100498 GBjH 83uBA Wweinog
ez v 1z ¢ oLl o 12| v (o1 oL AERICAERY 0} 1005 Kimuswel3 18e4g uoIBYLId
[4 4 6 L |+ ] € e | 22 AR EBEIEDEE § jeoL |98 |er | ¢ |55 looyds yBiH souBA ulsyON
Z | 4 6 ] §Ci 2 gl | 0Ol 8 2 € 9 €9 | SL 6 8 £ 8 [ooyos Amuswel3 edoy MeN
e 3 € 3 [4 14 L Z g vzl 14 € |28 8 8z 3 LE weupedeqg eousuejujsyy
§ € L Qz { ) L 1 LL S| ¥ |sb| 2 4 ¥ |04 121 3 L 213 tocyag Aimuoweg AedurA g 1
4 S L4 Il {E€2] € Z¥ {1 OZ | B L ] A 8 [y [BoL[{es | &8 | 21 ¥ | ¥t 100WDS SIPPMIAl UosIBpUBH
21 | 4 Il {Sh | ¥ ot | w2 €S [ 8 L iv v ¥ 9 |05t es €L [o2z 8 | iF 100UIS S|PPIN UOSULOr-UsIBS
l (4 9 Sh| ¢ 8l | Bi gl L L4 8 [4 € v {28 12211 ]€el I |1 82 looyss Aimjustueg Jr Buno, 03
[4 |4 8 6| ¢ ZZ!1 8 ZE ] 6 2] l £ € |loa ez ]| z ) Y | ¥ [o0yog AlBjusiueiT Sujjjoy W3
L 3 zZ i z z SN0YSIRA LOGNGILSICY
[4 2 v | & 09 [ € \iZ ) Z b 8 Z LN EANKRKD S |4 100yds ArBjueLueys >o:amm
I £ | 4 el ¢S 8| 9 Ll L 0L I Z 2 1oLtz | @ Ll ¢ | El 100yog Aiejueiues exied
¥4 ZS 3 UORUINN PiyD
S [4 G Ll 821 9 o] £ L 12 Z | 169 |81 8l 1z [coW0S AlBjUaWe|3 JaAe))
8 g 9l Z I iy | 91 P ) 9 £ P [E0L 1 OP | ¥ vl 1 |8l 100ydg Aejueiue|g ¥oooky
Lm NN 1 £l Sl |2z N ER K Zl | ¢ M_, Jequag 8viAes BARBRSIUIWRY
) ] x =5 N m m [¢] uefeso]
g [f 3 T EER RIS F B FEE S :
m @ . & a8 ] : W
;I wmm qmmw“mmmmmmwnmmm.
F3 ' : m
£ & : 1§ m ] g1 513 : m | B
: LR RE R 1
W .W e 2 ] .W
¢ It i |

2102 "0E INNr OL LIOZ ‘L ATNF
SUIMHO ¥HOM a2131dNQD



090021z | o | #L [200] OE [ 120 [ op Zz 14 8 Jzevivez| 1 e [vwz]z1z]iec] 20 | 86 | 18 [cost 8E9 [EGL ¢ 162 | 96 | LOS {8J01 pueit)
19,4 3 [ 9 124§ 2 9 | 61 8 L S [4 € | QL (bE [ B | L Z | OF 100195 AJejueLue)] 6oueA qo7
12 b ) 8 gl Sl | 02 Ll '] { 6 € € £ G5 | 8¢ A g L 82 100425 ybi eoueA wiesep
i | 100Y5S YBii4 eBeoD ApBg AUnc) soueA
9 } i ] L z juewedeq uopeLOdsURY |
965 ¥ {0l ] |4 1St 2 iT | &b 3 62| v |ST |25 ]| 2 S 8 G6 |98 |FE | SZ | € 1S 100ydS ybiH eousA ueynog
314 € [4 L4 it [+]8 2] 2| ¥ gL | O Z S 18 | 82 [4 "]} 0l |ooyas Alejuewue3 jeens uaisyuld
£E29 € L 1l L i8] € 9 | 62 0S ]9 |9 |8F |Gl S 9 |80L | €8 [ 02 | 0OS P | L9 jooys yBly QOUBA WBION
10 Z ¥ | O} 8 &2 | ¢ €L | 0L 1 i € 9 | €9 [LL | B 8 ¥ B jooysg Aisjuewala edoH mepy
916 fZLZ 3 € L [4 | 4 ] [ 8 [#PL[ 2L | OL ¥ £ 25 | 0L 314 I 1 jusugiedeq souruRuiByy
45¢ S € L 0z b | AN SL | ¥ |SP | L [4 | 4 0L | 8L 3 L Ll teoyag Areuelualg Aeouep g
1154 Z S ¥ L | €€ | € £ | €2 MW | 9§ JA 9 2 8 | GL 801 |10 ]¢tL |8t S | 000G SPPIN LoRIGpUSH
19S 11} ¥ L (o] § 0e | 82 ¥S | 6 L | vl |G |4 9 |0SL | ¥5 | OL |82 ] 2L }SS 100YIS B{PPI uosuyor-uoie3
I L (2| o Sv | 5 8L | 61 oLl s v |8z | € v (818 4L e] Vv |2 100428 Kimyuewwerg Jr Bunoa 0 3
182 Z \d 9 82| € [44 3] ee | 0L L ] € 1 88 |82 | Z 8 S Qg ooydg Kmuswe|3 suod w 3
8l i € 4 Z 9 Zz ] z O8NOYSUBM UoNQUISIg
[ } [ 8 ¥ | S 08 | € 121 T | 8 [4 b 1L EF | B8 | SI 9 |21 ooydg Aiejuswws|3 Asugeq
£ve } € 14 4> S 81 ] 1! L [+]§ 1 3 4 £ 8. | €L | OL | LL |4 Sl 1ooyag Kisjueweng expeld)
1.2 14 (4] } uonuinng piyd
3 s 2] Zi 5z | 9 T I ED Z |z |69 |02 8L %3 10040 Aimuswel] Jened
5EE 8 8 Il | € l iy | 9l et ] €L 8 9 [ ¥ |€0L[OF | S | ¥ £ | € locoyas Ausjuswa)3 %000AY|
8L § €t } 3] | - £ )43 Sl | 22 L2004 GG | €2 Zl G 14 BjUe) SOARG eAqeaSILLPY
B D [T 7 3 - IR TEIE RS wonEso
EFE R mmwmnw mmt:mmmm 8 |8
= w. .W a E . 2 3 m. W M W ’ . 3 g .W

g |E - W oo =12 B

al EPER|IE m i : | |2

EPRE bl

E g 3 g g | 3

8 M 2 2 ] EA

§ ’ g g

g R § g

El

ZL0Z '02 3NNF OL L10Z 't AW

SHIGHO XUOM A3AFOT



144

[4 8l

o
»
~
~
-
b3
o
®

Sl | #5

[}
[or]
-

(€10 L pueis
looyos Aiejusuie;s eaueA goz

(=4
-
-—
™

100428 YBiH SOUBA LSISAR

-

Wuewyeds() uojepodsuel|

N
~

-
-
-
-
©

100Udg yBi 8dueA Wieynos

-

100yog AJejueLus|3 188ng uoisyuIg

[ l b 4]

100495 YBiH eouep WiaijioN

[00yos Agjuswej adoH maN

Juswedag soueusiuepy

looyos Asejuaie|3 fesue, g

-—
(2]

100UdS eIPPIW UOBIAPUSH

i vl e NN Y

10049S @IPPIN UOSUYOr-LCIES

100yos Arejuswiaig Jr Bunop o 3

]
N
™
Lad b AL 20 2R ad

[ooyog Kieguawser3 sunioy w 3

OE8NOYBIBAA UORNqUIS|IQ
looypg Liejuswer3 Aeugeq

jooyog Aigjuawei3 exie)

Jooyog Aieuaws)g leas)

o= o 1 11 (51 S () Y fd pof 3 B3 Y 0 1RY 5 f B8 1 NS

o~

N
N
<

jooyog Aiejusial3 ¥ooohky

-
-
-

o~

~N

16187 811G BAENSIUILPY

{60 L puesoy [,

SIUBUBJUIBH SO

S$SYTNIBS 38

Aunoag

jooy

Buigund

jouog 188

feoluBYOBy

wswdinbg uayoy

%007 pue Ay

Suiuompuo? Jyy uonemuaaSunesH

spunoug

waleAs uuery all4
3JeMplel) PuB si00Q
Aisnisg

Awadieg

sa1edey MOPUASSEID

Jeday juswdinb3 spunois;

Jieday wawdinb3 jepoisng

wasdg uawabeueyy AGieu]

uoneso]

210Z '0€ ANNF OL 01L0Z 'L NP
SHIAUO HUOM ILITdWOOINI




COMMUNITY RELATIONS

VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
COMMUNITY AND BUSINESS RELATIONS COMMITTEE

Minutes
Thursday, August 2, 2012

The Community and Business Relations Committee met at 9 a.m. on Thursday, August 2, 2012, at the
Administrative Services Center. Those present were Dorothy Williams, chairperson of the committee and a Board
of Education member; Margaret Ellis, a member of the Board of Education; Darlynn Oxendine, vice chairperson of
the Board of Education; Superintendent Ronald E. Gregory; and Terri Hedrick, public information officer.

Results of 2012 Spring Parent Survey in Spanish:

Terri Hedrick reported results of the parent survey in Spanish with Hispanic parents conducted through our
AlertNow telephone system. The survey through AlertNow was done on Tuesday, June 26. The results shared with
committee members indicated responses from parents from each school. At all schools, the responses represented
small numbers. Aycock Elementary had the highest number of responses at just under 20 and the lowest responses
were at E.M. Rollins Elementary and Western Vance High with just one parent responding at each school. Overall,
Mrs. Hedrick noted that the Hispanic parents’ responses followed those of the English speaking parents in being
positive toward the schools. As with the English survey, the Hispanic parents were less positive about their views

being considered when school decisions are made.

Setting Up Meetings with Parents in Local Businesses:

Mrs. Hedrick also reported that she had spoken with Stephanie Battle at the Walmart Distribution Center, about
educators from the school system scheduling a meeting with parents of children in our schools at the business. The
purpose of the meeting would be to share information about local educational services and how the parents can help
their children with their educational experience. Ms. Battle noted that with the two shifts working at the facility it
would be difficult to schedule a meeting with workers who are parents of children in our schools. Committee
members discussed getting input from principals and business representatives on how to get information to parents.
There is still a possibility meetings could be held at local businesses where the employees work hours closer to an 8
a.m. to 5 p.m. schedule. The committee will discuss the issue further at its next meeting.

Other Business:

Committee members discussed: the laptop deployment schedule at high schools; the school system’s transition
from the AlertNow telephone notification system to the new Blackboard Connect5 system; PTO and PTA
organization for local schools for the 2012-2013 school year; and possible reconsideration of the day and time the

committee meets each month.

Mrs. Hedrick also brought to the committee plans for a Save Our Kids water safety program for all second-grade
students this school year. The program would be a partnership between the school system, the Henderson Family
YMCA and the Henderson-Vance Recreation and Parks Department. It would involve teaching water safety
procedures (not swimming) to all students who have parental permission to participate. The “classes” would be held
at the swimming pools at the Aycock Recreation Complex and the Henderson Family YMCA for second graders in
all 10 elementary schools. Plans for the program are ongoing. The program has worked very successfully in Stanly
County, Mrs. Hedrick reported. Woody Caudle, director of the YMCA, is working closely with Mrs. Hedrick on the
plans. More information will be shared soon with the committee members and the full board.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 10:25 a.m.

The next meeting of the Community and Business Relations Committee will be determined at a later date.



2012 Parent Survey Results in Spanish:
Conducted through AlertNow on Tuesday, June 26, 2012

Questions:

1. Do you think the school has a supportive learning environment?
2. Do you think the school provides a quality educational program for your child?
3. Do you think discipline is enforced in your child’s school?

4. Do you feel welcome to visit your child’s school at any time?

5. Do you think the views of parents are seriously considered when school decisions are made?
M

Avcock Elementary:

Live Answer: 22 (28 percent)

Live Partial (Hangup): 12 (15 percent)
No Answer: 9 (12 percent)

Line Disconnected: 13 (17 percent)
Answering Machine: 22 (28 percent)

1.17yes,1no 2.17 yes,2no  3.17 yes, 2 no 4.17 yes,1no 5. 16 yes, 2 no

Carver Elementary:

Live Answer: 4 (18 percent)

Live Partial (Hangup): 5 (21 percent)
No Answer: 3 (12 percent)

Line Disconnected: 2 (8 percent)
Answering Machine: 8 (33 percent)
Busy: 2 (8 percent)

1. 3 yes, 0 no 2.3yes,0no 3.3 yes,0no 4.3yes,0no 5. 3yes,0no
Clarke Elementary:

Live Answer: 7 (14 percent)

Live Partial (Hangup): 8 (16 percent)

No Answer: 6 (12 percent)

Line Disconnected: 11 (23 percent)

Answering Machine: 17 (35 percent)

1.5 yes, 1 no 2.4yes,2no 3.4 yes, 2no 4.4yes,2no 5. 4yes,3no



L.B. Yancev Elementary:

Live Answer: 10 (18 percent)

Live Partial (Hangup): 9 (16 percent)
No Answer: 11 (20 percent)

Line Disconnected: 10 (18 percent)
Answering Machine: 14 (25 percent)
Busy: 1 (2 percent)

1.7 yes, 1 no 2.7yes,1no 3.6 Yyes,2no

4. 8 yes, O no

5. Syes,3no

E.O. Young Jr. Elementary:

Live Answer: 3 (14 percent)

Live Partial (Hangup): 3 (14 percent)
No Answer: 3 (14 percent)

Line Disconnected: 3 (14 percent)
Answering Machine: 9 (44 percent)

1. 3 yes, 0 no 2.3 yes, 0 no 3.3 yes, 0 no

4.3 yes, 0 no

5. 3 yes, 0 no

Zeb Vance Elementary:

Live Answer: 3 (10 percent)

Live Partial (Hangup): 8 (26 percent)
No Answer: 2 (6 percent)

Line Disconnected: 6 (19 percent)
Answering Machine: 12 (39 percent)

1.2 yes, 1 no 2.2yes,1no 3.2yes,1no

4.2 yes, 1 no

5. 3 yes, 0 no

Eaton-Johnson Middle:

Live Answer: 8 (16 percent)

Live Partial (Hangup): 11 (22 percent)
No Answer: 2 (4 percent)

Line Disconnected: 11 (22 percent)
Answering Machine: 19 (36 percent)

1. 7 yes, 2 no 2.6yes,2no 3.6 yes,2no

4.8 yes, 0 no

5. 6yes,2no



Save Our Kids Water Safety Classes

A partnership with Henderson Family YMCA

« Conducting the sessions for all second graders during the early part of the school year at the YMCA pool and
the Aycock Recreation Center pool. Each center serves the five schools located near the center;

« Five total sessions for second graders in each school with instructors completing all sessions for the school
before offering instruction for the next school;

« Allsecond graders from the school will attend each session together. They will be divided into smaller groups
in the pool for instruction;

« Sessions will last about 45 minutes each;
« Transportation to and from sessions for each school group by Vance County Schools’ yellow buses. Costs to

be covered by local donations and the YMCA (84,000 already committed by Optimist Club);

« Charge $5 fee to each student as “parental” buy-in for program. Scholarships available for needy students;

« Students provide their own swimsuits. Suits can be donated through YMCA for needy students. Suggest
teachers keep up with these swimsuits to ensure they will be available for all sessions (this is done in Stanly
County with no problems);

« Students will change in center locker rooms for swimming sessions with appropriate adult supervision;

« Encourage schools to bring adult volunteers with student groups, teachers and teacher assistants.

Questions We Need To Address:

1. Development of a parent permission form which serves as liability coverage for school system;

2. What to do with students not participating (other county programs have them come to the pool centers and
remain with an adult volunteer from the school during the sessions);

3. How to accommodate any handicapped students who may want to participate.



Save Our Kids

Preliminary Skills Test

1 Scared YES NO

=3 Levell

2 Enter pool and stand independently in 3" area YES NO

NO

3 Put face in water YES

4 Put head under water YES NO

= Level 2

NO

9, ]

Float independently on front or back YES

Swim any distance / any method / 3" area YES NO

[e)]

000

Stand on side of pool / jump to instructor YES NO

~

D0 AEC

N Level 3

Skills

Level 1

Enter pool independently

Stand independently in 3' area

Submerge face in water for 5 seconds

Submerge face and blow bubbles for 5 seconds

Submerge head

Hold side of pool and "bob" 5 times

Hold instructor's hands and float on stomach / face submerged
Hold instructor's hands and float on stomach / face submerged / kick feet
Hold side of pool / face submerged / float on stomach

Hold side of pool / face submerged / float on stomach / kick feet
jStand on pool edge and jump to instructor in 3" area

———t

O 00N U H WN R

R
= o

Level 2

Submerge face in water for 10 seconds

Submerge face in water and open eyes

Pick up object under water

Hold side of pool and "bob" 10 times

Hold instructor's hand then float independently

Hold instructor's hand then float independently while kicking feet
Push off wall and front glide to instructor

Push off wall and front glide to instructor while kicking feet

Stand on side of pool and jump to instructor in 5" area

O 00 N O N H W N -

Level 3

Push off wall and front glide to instructor - 10

Push off wall and front glide and kick to instructor - 15'

Front float independently for 10 seconds

Back float independently for 10 seconds

Front float then roll to back

Push off wall and front glide while kicking feet as far as possible holding breath

Push off wall / front glide / use front crawl stroke as far as possible
Stand on side of pool and jump into 5' area and return to wall

0 NO UV WN R

Bonus
Stand on side of pool and jump into 5" area / use front crawl stroke to rope
Go down BIG slide / swim back to pool wall independently

N e




ATTACHMENT X.A

OVERNIGHT FIELD TRIP REQUEST
SUBMITTED FOR BOARD APPROVAL

August 13, 2012

Dates School/Class or Club Field Trip Destination

September 14-16, 2012 Northern Vance High School Peer Educator Retreat,
Teen PEP Class Rocky Mount, NC



. ‘ lICA-E-2

VANCE COUNTY SCHOOLS
OVERNIGHT FIELD TRIP APPROVAL REQUEST

ool principal for approval. Overnight field trips require

the Superintendent at least 30 days prior to the date of
Transportation Request Form must be

Prepare one copy of this form and forward to the sch
Board of Education approval and must be submitted to

the trip. A copy of the Parent Permission Form and the appropriate
ate Professional Leave Form must be attached.

completed and attached. If a substitute is needed, the appropri
No Field Trip is considered as “approved” until you have received a copy of this request approved by the Board
of Education.

School Northern Vance High School Class/Club/Group :Teen PEP Class

Purpose of Field Trip :This trip is required leadership training retreat for students

How does this purpose meet the “educational needs” of the students and the N. C. Standards Course of Study?

The Teen PEP retreat is a required part of class and is funded by the grant that funds the program. The retreat will
provide extensive training on the leadership skills needed to perform successful workshops throughout the semester.

Location : Hampton Inn Hotel, 530 Nogh innsr;ead Ave City :Rocky Mount, North Carolina 27804
Date/Time of Departure / 09/14/2012" Date/Time of Return 9/16/2012 / 1:30pM
Number of Students 15-20 Number of Chaperones 2 (Staff 1 Parents/Other 1 Teen PEP Coorindator/Advisor)

Names of Chaperones Terry Hinton /Marolyn Davis Rasheed/Capt. Michael Davis

If needed, how will substitutes be provided? N/A

FINANCIAL, TRANSPORTATION, AND MEAL CONSIDERATIONS: (If private vehicle is used, complete special
form and attach to this request.)

Method of Transportation Vance County School Bus
All transportation arrangements completed and attached. Yes X No

Total Cost of the Trip $2500 (Paid by grant) Cost To Each Student 0
\What does this cost include? Hotel, Training Room, Training Materials, Food, T-Shirts, Transportation

How will students get the money to attend? N/A
What provisions have been made to assure that every eligible student will attend? Any Junior or Senior who was

interested in the Teen PEP Course completed an application. Letters were provided to those students and their parents,
informing them of the required retreat. Parents and students consented to the attendance of the weekend overnight

retreat. *Copies of the Permission Forms and Medical Consent Forms are attached. Only 15-20 students will be chosen to

participate in the course and retreat.

What provisions have been made for students who do not accompany their class on the trip? N/A (this is a weekend

retreat)

Have arrangements been made with the cafeteria staff? No

AWQ Date fé ,;/ 24 /2072

Yial 3027

Will lunches be obtat

Request Submitted

_— s 3 =
Principal Approval CRNL_ AN A F N AR AT Date i
Superintendent Approval / 2 ,d;-ﬂ—v-—\ 7\ Date _~— 59 —-k/'z_/
< /7 0 ]
Board of Education Approval Date



lICA-E-6

VANCE COUNTY SCHOOL SYSTEM
PARENT PERMISSION/MEDICAL EMERGENCY FORM

As parent/guardian of , | give permission for his/her

(Name of Student)

participation in the (School) sponsored Field Trip on (date of trip).
TRIP INFORMATION
Purpose: Leadership Training Retreat

Destination: Hampton Inn, Rocky Mount, North Carolina

Leaving From: NVHS Departure Time: 3:30pm

Returning To:  NVHS Return Time: 1:30pm
If Overnight, Place of Lodging: Hampton Inn, 530 Winstead Ave, Rocky Mount, North Carolina 27804

Telephone #: 252.937.6333

Provision for Meals and Cost to Student: 0
Means of Transportation and Cost to Student: 0

Other Fees or Costs to Student:  $ 0

TOTAL COST TO STUDENT: $0
Teacher(s)/Chaperone(s) Accompanying Students:
Terry Hinton, Advisor

Marolyn Rasheed, Advisor

Capt. Michael Davis

Additional Comments:
Students will depart for Rocky Mount, NC after school all Friday, September 14, 2012. Parents or

designee munt pick students up at Northern Vance High School, September 16, 2012.

Date:

Signature:
(Parent/Guardian)



“ean Prevention Zducation Program

Peer Educator Retreat B Page |

Northern Vance High School Teen PEF
Retreat Schedule

i Telurey i

A

3:30 p.m. Leav= Nortaern Vance
5:00 p.m. Arrival at Retreat Site; Unpack
5:25 p.m. Weicome Students to Retreat

5:30 p.m. Spiral n

5:35 p.m. Let It t5o

5:45 p.m. > Re-iatroductions

$:00 p.m. » Review Ground Rules & Retreat Agreements
> Interview a Partnzr — Step I

6:15 p.m. > Dinner
> Interview a Partnsr—Step [I

7:15 p.m. Interview a Partner-Step III
3:00 p.m. Prevention Educaiion—Why it Matters
9:45 p.m. Rock, Paper, Scisscrs

10:00 p.m. Break
10:15 p.m. Bouncary Breaking

11:00 p.m.  Xnot activiy/Prepace for Bed

©HITOPS, Inc./Princeton Center for Leadersai» T-aining



Peer “Eduéator Retreat Tz2n Prevention Sducat’on Px;)grar;l
age 2

8:00 2.m. Breakfzst

8:30 a.m. Check-n

9:00 a.m. interlocic

9:30 a.m. The Stages o7 Grour Develooment
10:00 a.m.  Gender Fishtowl

11:00 2.m.  Break

11:15a.m. ° Defiring Values
> Gendsar Values: A zree/Disagree/Not Surz

12:30 p.m. Lunch

1:30 p.m. Building Bridges

3:00 p.m. Free Time - Leisurz Activities (read:ng, relaxing)
S:30 p.m. Dinner

6:30 p.m. A closer look at Rels Modeling

7:30 p.m. Break; Get “Sharing” item

7:45 p.m. > Straignt Taik
> Process Straight Taik

8:30 p.m. Hot Dog
8:45 p.m. Sharing

10:30 p.m.  Spiral Hug

==

©HITOPS, Inc./Princeton enter for _eadership Tziring



| Peer Educator Retreat

8:00 a.m.
8:30 2.m.
9:30 2.m.
19:15 a.m.

11:15 a.m.

11:45 a.m.
12:00 p.m.

1:30 p.m.

T'een Prevention Educztion Program
Page 3

Pack

Break ast

How ¢ be an effzctive leader
Leadership Activit/

> Last Chance Coriments
> A Discussion about Team-Build'ng: Lessons rom the Czes=

o Eveluations
Leave Retreat Sit=

Arrive at Northerrn Vance

©HITOPS, Inc./Princetor Canter for Leadership T-a i_ning



ATTACHMENT X.B

SIPPIN Jelod Aten/ 00 ajjinuess
‘wa|3 AB1suz YN/ 0D BIAUeLD)
UBIH @2uBA UleyINOg/ 00 souep

Wa|3 MeyS-|[eA0)S/ 00 BljIAuRIS

UbIH Ayuno) uswepn/ 09 usuepp
‘we|3 pAog weuep; 0D usiepp

3IPPIN Alunod usiiepn /00 uaLepy

UBIH agqem "4 'r/ 0D sjjauelg

UBIH qgem "4 1/ 0D 9|lauels)

'wa|3 ABlsuz YN/ 0D sIauels)
/0D uaieppn

UBIH qgem "4 “r/ 00 ejiauel

[ooysg/Qjuno)
pajsenbay

SIPPIN uosuyor uojeg; 00 aduep
/0D @oueA)

/0D uslepA

Areyuswa|g Asuqeq/o0p aouUBA
UBIH @0uBA UlayUON/ 0D soUBA
Arejuswa|3 adoH meN/ 00 souep
3IPPIN uosuyor uoyeg;/ 00 aouep
80Ue/\ UIBYLON/ 00 8oue)
S0uUB/\ UIBYLION/ 00 8oue)

/0D @oueA

/'0D @2UeA

/0D 8oUBA

9dUBpISay Jusuewiag
jooyog/Kunoy

Jea\ [ooYds €102 -Z102

uosuiqoy |Aisyn 9 v
uosliad ablosng)

SeonT epuoyy

seaT Jaydoisuyn

siAe( eda2sue)

SiAeq eaoauen)

SIAe( e228UR)
ueybnep Apuspp
youelg uaiey| g pieyory
uosiad abl1o0a5)

senby eAebi
ROqQqy epuilsy

ueipiengjuaieg

[eAroiddy 1o) papuswilioday

2102 ‘¢l I1snbny

sisanbay uaysuel ] Juapnyg AQuno) jo InQ

'Y suley) ‘uosuiqoy

'd eysisue] ‘uosiad

"0 90A1g ‘seon
Ylagez||3 uebeoy ‘seon
euelg ‘s)oIHy

Ulied ‘sineq

Aunsaq ‘sineq

sewoy] Buipue)g ‘yoojng
J8JUnH ulwelusg ‘youelig
1 lYydele|y “Jojayoleq
10Ipauag uyor ‘senby
20Aig uojuai] ‘Noqqy

aWieN s juspnjg



